
PROPRIETARY FUNDS tNTERNAL SERVICE 
5,195,686 $ 0 1,627,588 0 0 0 0 

FIDUCIARY- AGENCY FUND 
Statement A 

ACCOUNT GROUP-c; GENERAL GE'NERAL TOTAL FIXED LONG.TERM (MEMORANDUM 

2.212,632 $ 2,950,450 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

ASSETS 

05 0 0 0 O 0 195,283,495 0 

DEBT ONLY) 
05 0 0 0 0 0 0 1.340.938 

45,456,501 3,068,274 7,076,042 4,203,121 683,210 22,363 195,283,495 1.340.938 
0 41~86340 41,886,340 274 $ 5163082 $ 195,283,495 $ 4~2272~278 ~ 299,020,284 (CONTINUED) 



 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
S13tement B 
TOTAL (MEMORANDUM ONLY]___. 

z~50.000 $ 450.000 (450.000) (450,0001) 8.049 7,4.213 
(1,04~ $ _8 5,~E47_ 

$ (847.227) $ (1.951.580) 
,~_~1 849,639_ __~~5_38 0=~8(L L.--J-~ L.--~25 5-8----6'5~(L (CONCLUDED) 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers ir~ Operating transfers out Other sources Other uses Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) EXCESS (Deficiency) OF RI-VENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

GENERAL FUND 
05 O 58.428 ~9,68~ 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS 
0 0 7.736 O 

DEBT SERVICE FUNDS 
$ 0 0 0 

}.__ 8,744 ~ .__ 7 7.,Z~_36 .$___~ (6~884~ 
$ (823.034) $ 148,031 $ (429,350) 14 510 189__ g,4p_7 97==20_ 1 770 288_ 13~687~155,, ~; 9~556~001. ~; 1~340~938. 

"THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



Statement B 
CAPITAL TOTAL PROJI'CTS (MEMORANDUM FUNDS ONLy__. 
$ 5,;!05,139 0 75.621 0 0 

$ 36,854,624 42,744,467 2,603,076 2,450,474 1,588.634 0 116,820,911 392,771 6,400,982 O 2~7 964 6~05 ~L 5 673 531 ~ 237 42"/7~74_ 
0 $ 84,489,918 0 31.729,743 0 24,576,460 

0 0 

7,903,869 9,023,672 3,167,043 13,014,421 2,088,666 21.293,8'71 11,832,551 2,387,158 17.166,085 501,182 6.243.739 2,364,685 
L 6 519 709~ 23~'~8_~7 9_01__ 

(CONTINUED) 



REVENUES Local sources: Taxes: Ad valorem Sales and use Interest earnings Food services Other State sources: Equalization Other Federal sources ~otal revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combined Statement of Revenues. Expenditures. and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Funds For the Year Ended June 30. 1996 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction: Regular programs Special programs Other instruction Support services: Student services Instructional staff support General administration School administration Business services Plant services Student tran,';portation services Central services Food services Community service programs Facilities acquisition and construction Debt service: Principal retirement Interest and bank charges "Total expenditures 
EXCESS (Deticiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

SPECIAL DEBT GENERAL REVENUE SERVICE FUND FUNDS FUND 
o$ 0 530,946 2,450,474 760,131 
3,584,940 0 85.138 0 0 113,165,159 3,655,752 0 4,690,837 1,317,374 0 908,084 27 056 522 0. .$ 192,312,96.~6__6 ~ . 35~771,199 ~70,076 

$ 83,674,070 $ 615,848 $ 29,426,191 2,303,552 12,155,565 12,420,895 7,326,197 7,556,690 2,365,325 12,879,649 2,065,827 21,236,229 11,831,483 2,356,463 0 15,307 O 

577.672 1,466,982 370,973 134,772 22,469 56,392 1,068 695 17,168,085 485,875 7.626 

0 0 0 0 0 148,399 0 370 O 0 O 0 0 9 24,685 0 2,340,000 .1,063 0 1,60377,~5 $ 193,144,744 $ 35~_6309_~04~_ 4,092,544_ 
$ (831,778) L 140,295 L(422,466) 

THE NOTE,(; TO "tHE FINANCIAL STATEIvlENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 
Combined Balance Sheet - All Fund Types and Account Groups June 30, 1996 

ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS Assets Cash and cash equivalents Investments Receivables Interfund receivable Inventory Prepaid expenditures Land, b,Jildings and equipment Other debits Amount available in debt service fund Amounl to be provided for payment of genera long-term debt TOTAL ASSETS AND OTHER DEBITS 

RNMENTALFUNDS SPECIAL GENERAL REVENUE FUND FUNDS 
24,992,323 $ 117,824 516,569 4,203,121 562,335 22,363 0 0 

10,666,987 $ 0 4,931,885 0 120,875 0 0 0 0 

DEBT SERVICE FUND 
1,340,g38 $ 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
1,047,935 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

$=.. 3=.0~.414,535 $ 15,719,747 $ 1,340,938 $ 1,047,935 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
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CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 

Combined Batance Sheet - All June 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS Liabilities: Accounts, salaries and other payables Interfund payable Deposits due others Deferred revenues Deferre4 compensation payable Bonds and notes payable Claims and judgements payable Compensated absences payable Total Liabilities Equity and other credits Investment in general fixed assets Retained earnings Fund Balances: Reserved for: Encumbrances Prepaid expenditures Inventory Debt service Instructional enhancement Unreserved for: Designated for contingencies Designated for equipment replacement Undesignated fund batance Total ]Equity and other credits TOTAL LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDR S 

Fund Types and Account Groups 30. I996 GOVERNMENTALFUN 
GENERAL FUND 

SPECIAL DEBT REVENUE SERVICE FUNDS FUND 
1,002,g76 $ 4.203,121 0 957,649 0 0 0 _8Z8,478 _ __  o 

o$ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUNDS 
45,523 O 0 0 0 0 0 0 L___I G.f(27 3~8o .$" 6,163.746 L o .~_~ 45~5.23 

o$ o 
83.910 22.363 562.335 0 0 

05 0 
2,373.124 0 120,875 0 763,265 

o$ o 
0 0 o 1,340,938 0 

0 0 
36,gD6 0 0 O O 6,387,287 1.700,200 0 0 194,586 4,559,690 0 0 6~366,6Z4_674L 38,847 0 9665~S.~06 g,556 0~gJ_01 L-- 1,340,938 $ 1,00_2~412 [____j_3,687 155 } 

$ 3_0~414,53,5..$ 15,719,747,,.$ 1,340,g38 $ 1 ~047,g35 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
4 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Governmental Funds - General Fund Statement C For the Year Endecl June 30, 1996 

REVENUES Local sources: Taxes: Ad valorem Sales and use Interest earnings Food services Other State sources: Equalization Other Federat sources Total revenues EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction General administration School administration Business services Plant services Student transportation services Central services Food services Community service programs Debt service: Principal retirement Interest and bank charges Total expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET_ ACTUAL U(UN_FAVORA_BLE 
$ 28,095,000 $ 42,000,000 1,350,000 0 1,295,250 

28,064,545 $ 42,744,467 1,g11,371 0 828,503 
(30,455) 744,467 561,371 0 ~66,747) 113,165,159 113,165,159 0 4,781,770 4,690,837 (90,933) __~.~1173,000.___ 908,084___ (2~916~. ~ L192,312,956 ~_ 4~87~ 

141,997,265 $ 2,432,760 12,554,800 2,176,400 21,314,100 11,639,300 2,545,410 0 0 

140,338,713 $ 2,365,325 12,879,649 2,065,827 21,236,229 11,831,483 2,386,463 0 15,307 

1,658,552 67,435 (324,849) 110,573 77,871 (192,183) 168,947 0 (15,3071 0 24,685 (24,685) 0 1,063 Lt,06~) 194 660 035 L 103,').44 744 ~ 1~291 
~.(2 799 ~ S (831,778)_ S 1 9~68 078 (CONTtNUED) 

THE NO'fES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



NOTE 10 NOTE I 1 NOTE 12 NOTE 13 
NOTE 14 NOTE 15 NOTE 16 NOTF, 17 NOT]g 18 NOTE 19 NOTE 20 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
INDEX (Concluded) 

SALARIES AND OTHER PAYABLES COMPENSATED ABSENCES CHANGI.'S IN AGENCY FUNDS DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS CHANGES 1]'4 GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS RESERVED AND DESIGNATED FUND BALANCES LITIGATION AND CLAIMS R1SK MANAGEMENT DEFEASANCE OF DEBT I)FFERRED COMPENSATION NEW FUND 

8 
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PROPRI ETARY FUNDS |NTERNAL ACCOUNl FIDUCIARY- GENERAL AGENCY FIXED SER.__~VICE FUND ASSETS 
Statement A 

GROUPS GENEI:LikL TOTAL LONG~'ERM (MEMORANDUM DEBT ONLY) _ 

.~_ 6 478 591 ~_ 5 1~6~12 ~_ 0 $.__t'L3~27~278 ~P-- 77,805,600 
$ 05 344,683 

0 0 0 0 

0 $ 195,283,495 $ 0 0 
0 0 0 0 

0 0 0 O 0 0 

0 O O O 
O 0 0 

0 0 
O 0 0 0 

195,283,495 344.683 
2,493,940 22,363 683,210 1,340,938 763,265 O 8,087,487 0 4,754,276 0 7,441,02& 

344,683.$ O.~L_ 195283 495 ~L~ O ~; 221 214 684 
6,823,274 $51,.~6308_~25 195~283,495,$._...4~  299,0202,~84 (CONCLUDED) 



 
CADDO PARtSH SCI-IOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 

OTHER FINANCING sOURCES (USES) Other sources Other uses Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) FUND BALANCES AT ~EGtNNtNG OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

Statement C 
VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL U(~=FAVORABLE 

0 0 $ 58,428 $ 58,428 6 ~ L----~4- .$__I  
$ (2,799,856) $ (823,034) $ 1,976,822 14 510 189 14 510 t89__~--~~ 
11,710,333~ ~ 13,687,155 ~L 1,976,822.. (CONCLUDED) 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



 
CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Governmental Fund - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, t996 Statement D 

REVENUES Local sourq~s: Interest earnings Food services Other State sources: Equalization Other Federal sources Total revenues EXPEND'ITURES Current: Instruction General administration School administration Business services Plant services Student transportation services Central services Food services Community service programs Facilities acquisition and construction Tote1 expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers OUt Total other financing sources (uses) EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) FUND BALANCES AT BFGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL U(~FAVORABLE) BUDGE TT~ 
$ 160,000 $ 2,255,000 159.000 530,946 $ 2,450,474 760.131 

370,946 195,474 601,131 

~ L 35771 199 L 416060 
$ 19,168.802 $ 17,384,949 $ 359.387 370,973 134,742 134,772 25,600 22,469 89.727 56,392 6,135 1.068 0 695 18,010,739 17,166,085 32,541 485,875 24 304 ~_~ 

1,783,853 (11,586) (3o) 3,131 33,335 5,067 (695) 844,654 (453,334) 16.678 $___35 630 904 $ 2 221 073 
~ 140 295 ~_ 2 637~133 

$ 220,000 $ 0 $ 0 0 220,000 0 ~_ 220,000~ L 0 } 220,000 
$ 220.000 $ 0 $ 
_ 9 407 970 _ 9.4_~07,970 

220,000 0 $ 7,131,132 $ 9.556,001 ~ 2~864,86g 
THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE! AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Governmental Funds - Debt Service Fund For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Statement E 

REVENUES Local sources: Taxes: Acl valorem Interest earnings Total revenues EXPEND!,TURES Current; Support services: General administration Business services Debt sen/ice: Principal retirement interest and bank charges Total expenditures ~:.XCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Other uses Total Other Financing Soruces (Uses) 
EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHFR SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE FAVORABLE ~NFAVORABLE) 
$ 3,563,500 $ 3,584,940 75,00O 8&5 13_8_8 $ 21,440 10.138 ~_ 3,638 50,==.p_0L_3,670,078-[ 31 578 
$ 160,000 $ 2,500 148,399 $ 370 11,601 2.130 2,340,000 2,340,000 0 1,601,655 ___ 1,603,775~--- (212~. .~4,104,15.._5_5L. 4,092~_~4~_116,~11~ (465,655) ~ (422,466) }__ 4~3 189 
.~ O L (6,88~. }_. 6~8~ L 0 L-- (6,88~ ~L 6~8~ 
$ (465,655) $ (429,350) $ 36,305 1 762 000 __~J~l 770~288_ ~ 8~2_88 ~, 1,296,345 ~; 1,340,938, ~ 44,593 

THE NOqES "10 THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE-'- AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



CADDD PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Governmental Funds - Capital Project Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Statement F 

REVENUES LoCal sources: Taxes: Ad valorem interest earnings State sources: Other Total revenues EXPENDITURES Current: Support services: General administration Plant services Facilities acquisition and construction Total expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF: REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCFS (USES) Operatin~o transfers in Operating translers out Other sources Other uses Total other financing sources (uses) EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

BUDGET VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL.(UNFAVORABLE) 
$ 5,210,800 $ 5,205,139 $ 70.000 75,621 (5,661) 5.621 __ 394,500 392,77j__ __Jl,729) L_~5 675 300 [. 5,673,53!_ ~ (1,769) 
$ 297,200 $ 282,346 $ 14,854 0 1,250 (1,250) 5,396,600 _ 6,236~113 _(839,513~ .~ 800 ~ 6,519,7.0.9 $ _~25,909J 
$ 1~/8,50~ ~ (846,178)_ $ _1827678]L 
450,000 $ 450,000 $ 0 (450,000) (450,000) 0 0 8,049 8,049 o . (9 ogA~l ____~ ~..__ 0 $ (1,049) L-- (1,049j 
(18,500) $ (847,227) $ (828,727) -- 1,165,090__ 1849639 68484~454~ $ 1,146,59,0 ~ 1,002,412 $ {144,178) 

lHE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN'] S ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



OPERATING REVENUE Premiums 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings - Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Funds Statement G For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

OPERATING EXPENSES Administration Claims "[oral operating expenses Operating income 
NONOPERATING R[-'VENUES Earnings on investments Net income 
RE'iAINED EARNINGS (Deficit) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
RE3 AINED EARNINGS AT END OF YEAR 

26 726 407 
$ 860,281 __ 25,635_~613 26 495 894 230,513 
__ 17_j2~_4 556_ 
L_--~86) 

THI- NOTES TC) 3HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



ERNEST L ALLEN, CPA (* PF{OF ESSIOU~ ACCOU ~thNC COaPOaATIC'4; TIMOTHY d. GREE~N, CPA BONNIE T. ROBINETTE. CPA 

AJ~I~N, ~REEN & ROBINETTE, L.L.P. CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 2414 FERRAND STREET MONROE. LOUISIANA 71201 

Board Members Caddo Parish School Board Shreveporl, Louisiana 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

MAJ~ AD:~ESS POST C)FFIC~ BOX 607S MONROE, LA 71211-6075 TELEPHONE (318) 388"4422 FAX (318) 3~664 

In our opinion, the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group s|atements and schedules refen-ed to in the flrsl paragraph present fairly, in all material respects, the financia} position of the Caddo Parish School Board as of June 30, 1996, and the results of its operations and cash flows for the proprietary fund for the year then ended in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. fn accordance "with Govcnunent Aud ing Standards, we have Board's internal control consideration of Caddo Parish School compliance with laws and regulations. also issued a report dated October 25, 1996 on our structure and a report dated October 25, 1996 on its 
Our audit was made ff~r the purpose of funning m~ opinion on the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and aecounl group statements and schedules taken as a whole. The accompanying finemcial information listed in the table of contents as the Statistical Section is presented for the purpose of additional analysis and is no~ a required part of the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fired and account group statements and schedules of the Caddo Parish School Board. Such information has not begn subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules and, accordingly we express no opinion on the information. 

ALLEN, GREEN & ROBINETTE, L.L.P. Monroe, Louisiana October 25. 1996 
~ U~E~ AMERICAN m~tn u'r~ OF C~IE~ ~'Ir)E~ PUBLIC ~ccoo~t.~re ,~ .~ccle'r Y OF tou+s~ CeRTIF~eO F'ua~.~ .~:COUNt.*~Te 
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CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAl, STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
!Np_Ex 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES Basis of Presentation Reporting Entity Fund Accounting Measurement Focus and Basis of Accounting 
Budgets Encumbrances (:ash, (;ash Equivalents and Investments Short-Term lnterfund Receivables/Payables Inventories and Prepaid Items Fixed Assets Compensated Absences Long-Term Obligations 
Fund Equity Interfund Transactions Sales Taxes Claims and Judgements Deferred R.evenues Total Cohmms on Combined Statements Adoption of GASB Pronouncements New Applicable GASB Pronouncements FUND DEFICITS EXPENDITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET LEVIED TAXES DE.POSITS AND INVESTMENTS RECEIVABLES FIXED ASSETS RFTIREMENT SYSTEMS OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS 

PAGE 19 19 19 19 20-21 21-23 23-2 24 24 25 25 25 25-2 26 
26 26-27 27 27 27 28 28 28 28 29 9-3 0-3 32 32 3-3 35 



Ms. MildrtM B. Pugh, President and Members of the Board Caddo Parish School Board 
L. Risk Management The School Board maintains a combination of self-insurance and stop-loss coverage to manage its risk of loss from properly damage, lbefi and claims againsl employees, ]n addition, the School Board is partially self-insured for group hospitalization, dental, disability and life insurance. A list of insurance in force is included in Table 14. The fund balance of the General Fund includes $6,387,287 designated for Contingencies established in anticipation of possible losses from lawsuits and self-insurancc liability. M. Independent and Internal Audits The report of our independent certified public accountants, Allen, Green & Robinette, L.LP., follows as an integral Component of this report. Their andit of the general purpose and individual fund financial statements was performed in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards ard, accordingly, included a review of the School Board's system of budgetary and accounting Controls. In addition to the accounting Control systems and the use of independent auditors, the School Board maintains a staff of internal auditors who Conduct internal audits as well as special audits of the operations of the School Board. 
N. Awards The Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada (GFOA) awarded a Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting and the Association of School Business Officials International (ASBO) awarded a Certificate of Excellence in Fintmcial Reporting to the School Board for its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the eight preceding fiscal years. To be awarded these certificates, a government unit must publish an easily readable and efficiently organized Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, whose Contents confom~ to program standard,.;. Such reports must satisfy both generally accepted accounting principles and applicable legal requirements. These certificates are valid for a period of one 3,ear only. We believe our current report continues to conform to the certificate requirements, and we are sabmitling it to both GFOA and ASBO. 



I hTRODUCTI ON 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO TItE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OFAND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
The Caddo Parish School Board was created by Louisiana Revised Statute (LSA-R.S.) 17:51 to provide public education for the children within Caddo Parish. The School Board is authorized by LSA-R.S. ] 7:81 to establish policies mad regulations for its o~a government consistent with the laws of the State of Louisiana and the regulations of the Louisiana Board of Elementary and Secondary FAacation. The School Board is comprised of twelve members who are ,elected fxom twelve districts for terms of four years. The School Board operates seventy-six schools within the parish wdth a total enrollment of 49,915 students. In eonjuneUon with the regular eAucational programs, some of these schools offer special education and/or adult education programs. In addition: the School Board provides transportation and school food sen, ices for the students NOTE l - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUN~I'ING POLICIES A. BASIS OF PRESENTATION The accompanying financial statements of the Caddo Parish School Board have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to govenunental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 
B. REPORTING ENTITY GASB Statement 14 establishes criteria for determining the governmental reporting entity and component units that should be included within the reporting entity. Under provisions of this Statement, the School Board is considered a primary government, since it is a special purpose government that has a separately elected governing body, is legally separate, and is fiscally independent of other state or local goverranents. .As used in GASB Statemant 14, fiscally independent means that the School Board may, withou! the ~pproval or consent of another governmental entity, determine or modify its own budget, le',2,' its own taxes or set rates or charges, and issue banded debt. The School Board also has no component units, defined by GASB Statement 14 as other legally separate organizalions for which the elected School Board members are financially accountable. There are no other primary govermnents with which the School Board has a sigqaifieant relationship. Jointly Governed Oreanization ~addo-Shrevepo~ Sales and Use Ta.x CQmm__ issi~_ - The Commission is an independent agency responsible for the collection, enforcement, and administratiou of sales and use taxes levied by the School Board and the City of Shreveport. The Commission is considered a separate accounting entity and issues financial statements separate from those of the School Board. The School Board does not retain an ongoing financial interest or responsibility in its operations. The Commission is not considered a component unit of the School Board and its operations are not included in the accompanying financial statements. Financial statements fo~ the Comnaission can be obtained from the Commission, Shreveport, Louisiana. 

19 



CADDO PARISH SCItOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENrI'S AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 1 -. SUMMARY OF S1GNIFICAN~l" ACCOUNrF1N(; POLICIES (Continued) 
C. FUND ACCOUNTING The School Board uses funds and account groups to report on its financial position and the results of its operations. Fund accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and to aid financial management by segregating transactions relating to certain government functions or activities. A fund is a separate accounting entity with a self-balm~cing set of accounts. On the other hand, an account group is a fimmcial reporting device designed to provide accountability for certain assets and liabilities that arc: not recorded in the funds because the), are not involved with the measurement of results of operations. Funds of the School Board arc classified into three categories: governmental, proprietary and fiduciaD'. In turn, each category is divided into separate fund t)rpes. The fund classifications and a description of each existing fund type follow: Govern_.n~ntal Funds -- Governmental funds account for all or most of the School Board's general activities, including the collection and disbursement of specific or legally restricted monies, the acquisition or construction of general fixed assets, and the servicing of general lung-term debt. Govern- mental funds include: 1. General Fund -- the general operating fund of the School Board accounts for all financial resources, exc~pt those required to be accounted for in other funds. 2. Special Revenue Funds -- account for the proceeds of specific revenue sources that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 3. Debt Service Fund -- accounts for transactions relating to resources retained and used for the payment of principal and interest on those long-term obligations recorded in the general long-term obligations account gronp. 4. Capital Project Funds - aecounl for financial resources received and used for the acquisition construction or improvement of capital tacilities not reported in other governmental funds. 
ProprieLar_y_F.~und "_f_v_P_g -- Proprietary funds account for activities similar to those found in the private sector, where the determination of net income is necessary or useful to sound financial administration Proprietary fimds differ from governmental funds in that their focus is on income measurement, which, together with the maintenance of equity, is an important financial indicator. The School Board has one proprietary fund, which is an internal service fund. The following is the School Board's proprietary fund type: Internal Service Fund -- An Intenaal Service Fund is used to account for the accumulation of resources for and the payment of benefits by the School Board's risk retention program 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENrI'S AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE ] - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICAN~I" ACCOUNrI'ING POLICIES (Continued) C. FUND ACCOUNTING (Continued) Fiduciary, Funds -- Fiduciary funds account for assets held on behalf of outside parties, including olhe: governments, or" oll behalf of other funds within the School Board. FiduciaD, funds include: Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the School Board as an agent for others 
Aec01ml Groups The general fixed assets account group is used to account for fixed assets nol accounted for in proprietary or trust funds. The genera/long-Wrm debt account group is used to accounl for general long-tem~ debt and cerlain other liabilities that are not specific liabilities of proprietary or trust funds. 13,. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 
Govermnental Funds The accounting and financial reporting trealment applied to a fm~d is determined by its measuremenI focus. Governmental fund t39es use the flow of current financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Unde~ the modified accrual basis of accounting revenues arc recognized when susceptible to accrual (i.e., when the), are "measurable and available"). "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilities of the current period. The government considers all revenues available if the, are collected within 60 days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when the relaled fund liabilib, is incurred, except for uunaatured inl~rest on general long-term debt which is recognized when due, and cell.ain compensated absences and claims and judgments which are recx)gnized when the obligations are expected to be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. With this measure~nent focus, only currenl assets and current liabilities are generally included on the balance sheet. Operating statements of these funds present increases and decreases in net current assets The governmental funds use the follo~ng practices in recording revenues and expenditures: Revenues -- Federal and state entitlements (which include state equalization and state revenue sharing) are recorded as unrestricted grants-in-aid when available and measurable. Federal and state restricted grants are recorded when the reimbursable expenditures have been incurred. Federal commodities arc recognized as revenues in the accounting period in which the), are received 



CADDO pARISH SCtlOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 1 .- SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) D. MEASUREMENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOUNvI'ING 
RevJoe_s (Continued) Ad valorem taxes receivable are recorded n the year the taxes are due and payable. Ad valorem taxes are assessed on a calendar year basis and become delinquent on December 31. The taxes generally are collected in December, January, and Fcbruar3.' of the fiscal year. Sales and use tax revenues are recorded in the month collected by the Caddo Parish Sales and Use Tax C.ommission and or by the Louisiana Department of Public Safety and Corrections, Public Safety Serviees, Office of Motor Vehicles. Food services income is recorded as revenue when collected. All food services income applicable to an accounting period is collected during that accounting period. lnterest earnings on time deposits are rex~rded when the time deposits have matured and the interest is available. Interest income on interest bearing demand deposits is recorded each month when credited by the bank 1o the account. Substantially all other revenues are recorded when the5' become available to the School Board. ExAl~enditur._e_s -- Salaries are recorded as expenditures when earned. Teachers' salaries arc earned over a nine-month period, but are paid over a tweh,e-month period. Purc, hases of various operating supplies are recorded as expenditures in the accounting period they are purchased. Compensated absences are recognized as expenditures when leave is actually taken or when employees (or heirs) are paid for accrued leave upon retirement or death, while the cost of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded in the general long-tema obligations account group. Principal and interest on general long-term debt arc recognized when due. Substantially all other expenditures arc recognized when the related fund liability has been incurred Other Finaneing~Sources (Uses_) -- Operating transfers between funds that are not expected to be repaid are acco-imt--ed--l'or as othe~r financing sources (uses). Capital lease transactions, sale of fixed assets, debt extinguishments, long-term debt proceeds, et cetera also are accounted for as other financing sources (uses). These other financing sources (uses) are recognized at the time the underlying events occur. 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD ShreveporL, Loui.,;iana 
Combined Statement of Cash Flows Proprietary Fund Type - Internal Service Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES Operating income (loss) Adjustments to reconcile operating income to net cash provided (used) for operating activities Increase (decrease) in payable (increasE=) decrease ie receivable Net cash provided (used) for operating activities 
CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES Earnings on investments Net cash provided (used) by investing activities Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS A1 BEGINNING OF YEAR CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS A'I END OF: YEAR 

Statement H 

230,513 
1,004,363 

~___ 174556 
$ (92,200) 

THE NOTES "1"O "~ HE FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 

5,2878~686 



Ms. Mildred B Push, President an6 Members of the Bo~d Caddo Parish School Board 
E. Major Initiatives (Continued) Caddo schools facc complex problems shared by many school systems across America. Teachers' salaries and school plant improvements are issues which must be addressed. Limited revenues will require effective and decisive leadership. F. Internal Control Management of the School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure designed to ensure thai the assets of the School Board are protected from loss, theft or misuse and to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted aceounting principles. The intema~ control structure is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance thai these objectives are met The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost of a control should no~ exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs and benefits requires estimates and judgements by management. We believe that the School Board's accounting controls provide reasonable assurance that errors or irregularities to the financial statements are prevented or would be detected within a timely period by employees in thc normal course of performing their assigned functions. As a recipient of Federal, state and local fmanciaI assistance, the School Board also is responsible for ensuring thal an adequate internal control structure is in place to ensure compliance with applicable laws and regulations related to those programs. This internal control structure is subject to periodic evaluation by management and the internal audit staff'. 

G. Budgetary Controls 

As demonstrated by the statements and schedules included in the financial section of this report, the School Board continues to meet its: responsibility for sound financial management. 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 1996 
NOTE ] - SUMMA~RY OF S1GNIFICAN~I" ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) D. MEASUI~'MENT FOCUS AND BASIS OF ACCOU~NVI'ING (Continued) Proprietary Funds Proprietary funds are: accounted for on the flow of economic resources measurement focus and use the accrual basis of accounting. Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses arc recorded at the time the liabilities are incurred. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fiduciary Funds The agency fund is custodial in nature and does nol present results of operations or have a measurement focus. Agency fimds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accotmting. This fund is used lo account for assets that the School Board holds for others in an agency capacity. E. BUDGETS '~1~ School Board utilizzs the following proc~lurcs in establishing the budgetary data reflected in tbc iir~ancial statements: About May ], the Superintendent submits to the School Board a proposed operating budget for the fiscal year cormnencing the follo~fng .luly 1. The operating budget includes proposed expenditules and sources of funding. 2 A public hearing is then conducted after proper official journal notification to obtain taxpayer comments. 3. Prior to July I, the budget is legally adopted by the School Board during public session The budget doctunent for fl~e general fund, debt service fund, and capital projects ftmds is structured such that revenues are budgeted by source and appropriations by function. Special revenue funds arc budgeted by project. School Board policy and the legal requirements, which prescribe that the legal level of centre) is at the functional level for the general fund, debt service and capital projects funds and at the fund level for the special revenue funds, provide that expenditures may not exceed appropriations in excess of five percent of the budgeted expenditures at the functional level Revisions to the budget as enacted on a functional level require School Board approval. Two such revisions were made during the year ended June 30, 1996~ increasing general fund revenues by approximately $4,000,000 and expenditures by approximately $4,600,000. Budget amounts includexl in the accompanying financial statements include the original adopted budget and amendment The School Board issues a budget report at least annually that demonstrates legal compliance at the legal level of budgetary control. 
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Independent Auditors' Report on Agreed-Upon Procedures 

MATL ADDRESS POST OFFICE BOX 6075 MONROE, LA 71211-6075 TELEPHONE (318)388 4422 FAX (318) 388 4664 

L, Caddo Parish School Board " : Shreveport, I,onisiana ~i? ! Wc have performed the procedures enumerated below, which were agreed to by Caddo Parish ~,~ School Board, solely to assist the users in evaluating management's assertion about the effectiveness of Caddo Parish School Board's compliance with Act 743 of 1995 concerning the Caddo Educational Excellence Fund (a special revenue fired of the Caddo Parish School Board) during the period August ] 5, 1995 (effEctive date of Act 743 of 1995) through June 30, 1996, included in management's letter dated June 30, 1996. These agreed-upon procedures engagement was performed in accordance with standards established by lhe American ]nslitute of Certified Public Accountants. The sufficiency of these procedures is solely for the responsibility of the specified users of the report. Consequently, we make no representation regarding the sufficiency of lhe procedures described below eiiher for the purpose for which this report has been requested or for any other purpose. 
PROCEDURES ]?nrsuant to I.,SA-R.S. 4:552 

Randomly select three months collections and determine that the following two statements are trne: l. An admission fee was collected of up to $3 for each passenger boarding or embarking upon a river boat in the parish. 
2. 12 1/2% oftheadmission feerevenue collected within the parish of Caddo was allocated to the Caddo Educational Excellence Fund. 

ME MSEff IOA ERICAN INSTITUTE OF CER~~FIED PUBLIC ACCOUHT~NTS ~nd SOCIETy OF L OU~$JANA CERTJF~EO PUEO_IC ACCOUNTAh~7.9 
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C~z)c)o P~sn SCHOOL BOARD SHREVEPORT. LOUISIANA 711 30-2000 December 23. 1996 

Ms. Mildred B. Pugh, President and Members of the Board Caddo Parish School Board Shreveport, lyouisiana Dear Board lvlembers 

AREA CODE 318 TELEPHONE 636-0210 FAX631-5241 

The Comprehensive Annual Finm~cial Report of the Caddo Parish School Board (School BoaM) :For the year ended June 30, 1996, is submitted herewith. This re~orl has been prepared b) Finance Departmen! personnel following the guidelines recommended by the Association of School Business Officials International and the Government Finance Officers Association of the United States and Canada. A, Management Responsibility Responsibility for both the accuracy of the data, and the completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all disclosures, rests with the Scbool Board TO the bcsl of am knowledge and belief, the enclosed data is accurate in all material respects and are reporUxl in a mamaer designed to present fairly the financial position m~d results of operations of the various funds and account groups of the School Board. All disclosures necessa~' to enable the Eeadcr to gain an tmderstanding of the School Board's financial activities have been included AtV~N U~US 13. CAFR E~e~ gc~ va,o ~re~opoT~, LA ?11013 D~SInCI I~lKE POWELL ~revepo. LA ?riO5 DISInCl E~ MtCHA~t J 'IHIBO~EAUX ~o ~ae,s~n Pao~ S~evep~n, LA "/~1~4 SYBIL WALKER ~0 ~o~ ~55 D~st~:t 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) consists of three parts (l) The Introductory Section. This section includes a transmittal letter, infomaation on finm~cial reporting achievements, the School Board's organizational structure, recognition of the elected officials of the School Board and a list of selected administrative officials. (2) Th~ Financial Section. The School Board's financial statements and schedules arc presented in accordance with the financial reporting pyrmnid set forth by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board. The School Board's complete financial operations ~rc depicted in ~he genera/pLtrpose financial statements and lhus prese~[ an overview of the School Bomd's operations. Individual Fund and Account Group Slalenlenls arc also presented along with the Combining Statements. 
O[fering Equal Opportunity in Employment and Education Programs 



Certificate of Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting Presented to 
Caddo Parish School Board, Louisiana For its Comprehensive Annual Financial Report for the Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 1995 A Cerlificaie o| Achievemen! [or Excellence in Financial Reporting is presented by ihc; Government Finance Ol'licers Association of the Uniled States and Canada to government units and public employee retirement systems whose comprehensive annual financial reports (CAFRs) achieve the highest standards in government accounting and |inancial reporting. 



Ms. Mildred B. Pugh, President and Members of the Board Caddo Parish School Board 
D. Economic Cnndition anti Outlook Tbc economy of Caddo Parish can be described as vibrant. Various indicators reflect significant grox~~h. Total value of construction is up 6.4% Retail sales are up 7.4%. Several thousand additional jobs have been created Apartment occupancy is at 95%, the tfighest in years, and several hundred additional units geared toward upper income levels are planned or under construction. Hotel and motel revenues are up 18% over I995 and new car and truck sales have increased by 23%. The Re~l River is now open for navigation and several companies have announced plans for facilities at the port complex.. Among those companies are Quaker State/Specially Oil, Bioenergy Corporation and Atlas Processing Hundreds of new jobs ~411 result from these and othei projects. Many new restaurants have opened in our area, including Cracker Barrel, Wendy's (5 locations), Lone Star Steakhouse, and Outback Restaurant. Additional hotel rooms will be added to the market by the construction ofthe new Fairfield lnn by Marriott and the new Holida3 inn Express. Because of increased economic activity, additional national firms are looking at our area. The Chamber of Commerce has received many visits and requests for information regarding opportunities here. The Chamber looks for strong market gro,a@ in the coming years in medical, retail, services, construction and technology based compa~.ies and in the distribution/manufacturing sector. E. Major Initiatives F.or the Year Major projects completed or begun by the school system in 1995-96 were Magnet High School Office Expansion Byrd High School Science Center Disabled access at Mooringsport, South Highlands, Southwood, Alexander, Laurel Street, Pine Grove and Summer Grove Reroofing of Cherokee Park, Hosston, Caddo Heights, Arthur Circle, and Timmous Electrical upgrades at Bethune, Caddo Career Center, and Shreveport Garage Cafeteria air conditioning at Atkins, Linear, and Pine Grove Courtyard cover at Booker T. Washington High School For the Future Caddo Parish cares abou| exlucation and has a tradition of pride in its schools. That tradition will be continued through a commitment to innovation in learning programs. We must continue to seek out new methods 1o insure success for every student. Major emphasis will be placed on computer teclmology. Funding for expansion of computers in libraries has bec~ ~pproved as a multiycar prqjecl. Significant expenditures will be required over the next several years to upgrade schools' electrical systems for power requirements in the classroom of the computer age which must be addressed 



.lames E Foster, Ed.D Onie Tyler Willie H~enderson S. L. Slack Dwight E. Collier Ben Wreyford 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 
SELECTED ADMINISTIUTIVE OFFICIALS JUNE 30, 1996 

Superintendent Deputy Superintendent Assistant Superintendent - Human Resource Sen,ices Assistant Superintendent - Support Services 
Director of Auditing and Risk Management Director of Finance 

XVl 



Ms. Mildred B. Pugh, Presiden! and Members of the Board Caddo Parish School Board 
H. Financial Condition 

General Educational Function General educational activities which are accounted for in the General Fund are supported principalb, by local taxes and state entitlements. Direx:t Federal aid is nominal in the General Fund, but substantial sums are made available to the Louisiana DeparUnent of Education which are subsequently distributed to local entities. General Fund revenues are as follows: 
~our~ Local State Federal 

General educational expenditures by function were as follows 
Instruction General administration School administration Business sen,ices Plant sen, ices Student transportation services Central sen,ices Conmmnity sen,ices Debt services 

Amount $ 73,548,886 117,855,996 ~ 908,084 
Percent 9f Total ]ngreasc (Decrease) .~om 1995 38.2 $ 2,748,393 6I .3 (398,329) 0.5 (1 ~365,050) 

$140,338,713 2,365,325 12,879,649 2,065,827 21,236,229 11,831,483 2,386,463 15,307 25348 

Percent of Total 72.7 1.2 6.7 1.1 1].0 6.] 1.2 0.0 0.0 

]ncreasc (Decrease) F_gom 199.~5 $ 2,223,408 (304,382) 267,728 (97,001) 1,279,702 496,176 (71,091) 3,404 __ 25,748 
The unreserved fund bahmce in the General Fund was maintained at an adequate level. The unresen'ed fund balance, which includes a designation for contingencies of $6,387,287 and a designation for equipment replacement of$194,586 at June 30, 1996, decreased from $14,108,806 to $13,018,547 or 7.7%. This unreserved fund balance represents 6.7% of 1995-96 General Fund expenditures. 



Ms. Mi]dred B. Pugh, Presidenl and Members of the Board Caddo Parish School Board 
H. Financial Condition (Cnntinued) Snecial Revenue Activitie Special revenues of $35,771,199, including $4,973,126 of state sources, $3,741,551 of local sources, and $27,056,522 of Federal sources, were restricted for use m fourteen separate activities. The Child Nutrition Program Fund a~~ouuls for $16,421,097 of these revenues. TILe school lunch program is administered by this fund. The majority of the remaining reveJmes, $11,418,377, funded the Title I program for educationally deprived students. The remainder was designed primarily to: (1) provide instructional and related services to handicapped children and (2) provide extended day remedial instruction including books, tapes and audiovisual hardware and software ff,r general studenl population. Special revenue funds expenditures by function were 
Instruction General a&ninistration School administration Business services Plant 7ransponation Central services Food sen,ices Community services Facilities acquisition and construction 

Amount $17,384,949 370,973 134,772 22,469 56,392 1,068 695 17,166,085 485,875 __ 7,626 ~35,630,904 Debt Service Aetivitie~ The changes in general long-tem~ obligations are as follows: 
General obligation bonds Geueral obligation notes payable Accrued compensated absences Claims and judgments 

July 1 1995 $31,655,000 24,685 13,028,964 833 603 
&d~ $ 288,971 

Pcrcenl 9f Total 48.8 1.0 0.4 0.0 0.2 0.0 0.0 48.2 1.4 . 0.0 ,!oo.9 

Increase (Decrease) From 1995 $ 2,538,417 237,965 14,491 7,855 (44,934) (14,765) ( 127) 326,917 49,631 (300,576) ~2~814,~74 
Paynlent__ss June 30. 1996 $2,340,000 24,685 239,260 
$29,315,000 13,317,935 594 343 



Ms Mildred B. Pugh, President mid Members of the Board Caddo Parish School Board 
H. Financial Condition (Continued) 

The School Board maintains b~temal Service Funds to account for medical and dental insurance coverage. Total revenu~ to the fund increased from $25,883,580 in 1995 to $26,726,407 in 1996, an increase of $842,827. Medical claims increased from $23,854,056 in 1995 to $25,635,613 in 1996, an increase of $1,781,557. All known claims filed and an estin~ate of all incurred but unreported claims existing at June 30, 1996 have been recorded as claims payable. Fidu c ja~.DL_A__ctivitie~ The School Activity Ftmds comprise approximately one-half of the School Board's Agency Fund activities. Thesc funds are held by the individual schools of the Sch~l Board to support school activities such as athletics and other student organizations. All School Activity Funds are audited periodically by the internal audit staff. The deferred compensation plan is the other major agency fund. This fired is admin stered by First Financial Administrators. Inc. on behalf of all participating employees to defer a portion of their salaD' until future years. 
1. Significanl Changes in Financial Condition GeneM Fund revenues inereasezl by $985,014 from the prior year amount of $191,327,952. Changes were primarily due to the following: o Local sources were increased due to a $2,081,495 increase in sales tax revenues and a $450.988 increase in ad valorem taxes. o State revenues decreased $398,329 due primarily to the fact that a one-time salaD: bonus which was funded by the State of $3,138,414 was paid in the 1995 fiscal year. This decrease was offset almost entirely by increases in other state revenues o Federal sources decreased due to a decrease in federal grant monies received. 

Vl 



Ms. Mildred B. Pugh, President and Men~tbers of the Board Caddo Parish School Board 
I. Sitgnifieant Changes in Financial Condition (Continued) General Fund expenditures increased $3,823,692 from the prior year amount of $189,322,052. This increasc ,~'as primarib due to the following: o All teachers and employees received a one-time salary supplement of $500. This one-time bonus totaled approximately $2,350,000. Special revenue fund expenditures increased by $2,814,874 over the prior 3,ear amount of $32,816,030. This increase is primarily due to increased expenditures in Title 1 
J. Cash Management The School Board has an aggressive cash management program which consists of expediting the receipt of revenues and prudently investing available cash in obligations collateralized by instruments issued by the United States Goverr~nent or Federal Government agencies crealed by an act of Congress or insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation. "]'he total amount of interest earned was $2,777,632 for the year ended 3une 30, 1996. This was distributed as follows: 
General Fund Special Revenue Funds Child Nutrition Program Other Ftmds Debt Service Fund Capital Prqjects Funds Internal Service Funds 

$1,911,371 515,748 15,198 85,138 75,621 174.55~ 
K. Debt Administration The ratio of net bonded debt to assessed valuation and the amount of bonded debt per capita are useful indicators of the School Board's debt position. Net bonded debt represents total bonded debt of $29,315,000 less fund equit.~ in the Debt Service Fund of $1,340,938. This data as of .lune 30 1996 is as follows: 
Net direct general obligation bonded debt 

A_monm. Ratio of debt to Debt per Asse___.ssed Valu~ 
The School Board maintained a AAA bond rating from Standard and Poor's Corporation and an A+ bond rating flora Moodv's. 

vnl 



Ms. Mildred B. Pugh, President and Members of the Board Caddo Parish School Board 
O. Acknowledgements The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the efficient and dedicated services of the entire staff of the Finance Department, the Internal Auditing Department, and the assistance of the School Board's external auditors, Allen, Cn'een & Robinette, L.L.P. We wah~ to express our appreciation 1o them for their assistance. We also thank the members of the School Board for their interest and support in planning and conducting 'the financial operations of the school system in a responsible and progressive manner. 
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Ms. Mildred B. Pugh, President and Members of the Board Caddo Parish School Board 
B. CAFR (Continued) Combining Statements are presented when a School Board has more than one tund of a given fand type. Various statements arc also used to demonstrate fmanee related legal and contractual compliance, present other information deemed useful, and provide details of data summarized in the financial statemants. (3) The Statistical Section. lncluded in this section are a number of tables of unaudited data depicting the financial history', demographics and other miscellaneous information of the Caddo Parish School Board for the past ten ),ears. The School Board is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the Single Audit Act of 1994 and U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular A- 12g, Audits 9f Stale and LOcal. Goverun3en~. Information related to this single audit, includes the schedule of federal financial assistance, findings and recommendations, mad auditor's reports on the internal exmtrol structure and compliance with applicable laws and regulations. The single audit report is issued separately from this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 
The School Board provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels K through 12. These include regular and enriched academic education, special education for handicapped youngsters, occupational education, and man), individualized programs such as specialized instruction for disadvantaged students and those with limited English proficiency. These basic programs are supplemented by a wide variety of offerings in thc fine arts and athletics. C. Reporting Entity The report includes all entities or organizations that are required lo be included in the School Board's reporting entity. The basic criteria for determining whether a governmental department, agency, institution, commission, public authority, or other governmental organization should be included in a governmental unit's reporting entity is financial accountability. Financial accountability includes the appointment of a voting majority of thc organization's govermng body and either the ability of the primar), government to impose its will on the organization or if there is a financial benefit/burden relationship. In addition, an organization which is fiscally dependenl on the primary governmcmt should be included in its reporting entity. The financial statements present the Caddo Parish School Board (the primal, govenmaent). Based on the criteria there are no component units included in the School Boald's reporting entity. Caddo-Shrex~!"t _Sales and Use Tax Commission - The Commission is an independent agency responsible for thc collection, enforcement, and administration of sales and use taxes levied by the School Board and the City of Shreveport. The Commission is considered a separate reporting entity and issues financial statements separate from those of the School Board. The School Board does not retain an ongoing financial interest or responsibility in its operations. The Commission is not considered a component unit of the School Board and its operations are not included in the accompanying financial statements. 
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Year 1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveporl, Louisiana Assessed and Estimated Actual Value of Taxable Property (1) Last "Fen Calendar Years 
Real Property Assessed Estimated Value Actual Value __Personal Property Assessed Estimated Value __ Actual Va[ue $ 737,357,740 $ 6,701,760,753 $ 231.156,190 $ 1.541,041,267 746,132,380 6,769,327,613 200,731,630 1,338,210,867 6!)6,963,396 6,291,626,667 182,067,120 1,213,760.800 6!)9,799,230 6,292,650,547 178,795,440 1.191.969,600 664,678,130 5,577,369,333 177,019,450 1,180.129,667 6('>4,564,545 5,417,437,783 267,037,885 1.360,252,567 670,396,700 5,453.672,833 215,300,710 1,435,338,067 686,655,780 5,577,047,073 233,742,850 1,558,285,667 679,212,460 5,613,996.347 263,164,650 1,754,431.000 694,226,640 5,745,143,833 254,622,430 1,697,482,867 

Note: Assessed values are established by the Caddo Parish Tax Assessor on January 1st of each year at approximately 10-15% of actual market value, depending upon the property classification A revaluation of all property is required to be completed no less than every four years. The last revaluation was completed for the tax roll of 1992. The next revaluation will be completed as of January 1, 1996, for the tax roll of 1996. (1) Caddo Parish-Fax Assessor 
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Details of Coverage and Co-Insurance All property, employees & vehicles $200,000 deductible 
Boilers Bnd electric motors $10,000 deductible 
James E. Foster No deductible 
Joy Sneed No deductible 

Table 14 

Coverage Limits Premium 
$ 1,000,000 $ 447,615 
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5.000.000 
100.000 
5.000 

21.066 
2,663 
110 



Type of Coverage Name of Company' 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Schedule of Insurance in Force (1) June 30. 1996 
Property damage, general liability & automobile liability Coregis 
Property loss and property damage liability Hartford Steam Boiler 
Superintendent's bond Aetna Casualty & Surety Co 
Notary Bond Aetna Casualty & Surety Co 
Notes 

Policy Number Policy Period From 'To 
651-000135-3 9/1/95 911196 
HN-095603620 7/1/95 7/1/96 
48S100175853 7/1/93 7/1197 

(1) Insurance files maintained by Director of Risk Management of the Caddo Parish School Board. 
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Fis~:a Year 1987 1968 1989 1990 19!)1 1992 1993 1994 1995 1996 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Attendance Data Fiscal years ended June 30, 1987 through June 30, 1996 
Number of Graduates 2,848 2,655 2,550 2,382 2,292 2,075 2,240 2,204 2,114 2,252 

Average Daily Membership Amount 51,369 51,909 51,534 50,480 50,006 50,075 48,572 48,589 48,062 49.000 

48,810 49,197 48,787 47,747 47,086 47,135 44,193 45,079 44,614 45.443 

Table 13 

Average Daily Attendance Percent of Percent of Change 1.90% 0.79% -0.83% -2.13% -1.38% 0.10% -6.24% 2.00% 0.05% 0.02% 

Membership 95.02% 94.78% 94.67% 94.59% 94.16% 94.13% 90.98% 92.78% 92.83% 92.74% 



 

Name . Southwestern Electric Power Company 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, I.ouisiana Principal Taxpayers June 30, 1996 

Public Utility South Central Bell Telephone Company Public Utility Atlas Processing Company General Nlotors 

In du.st.ry 
Refinery Manufacturing - Vehicles 

Assessed Value 40,477,360 35,922,690 21,430,970 16,892,200 

3-able 12 

Percentage of Total Assessed Valuation 4,27% 3.79% 2.26% 1.78% American Telephone & Telegraph (A T & T) Interstate Division Manufacturing- ]elephones 12,803,170 1.35% 



Commercial Construction (_2) Residential Constluction (2) Number of Number of Value Units Value 223 $ 181 143 129 129 212 105 42 64 78 

58,200,000 43,500,000 21,600,000 19.800.000 26,800,000 13,000,000 57,000,000 24,800,0{)0 28,460,060 25.900.000 

230 142 91 58 68 97 158 178 235 248 

Table 11 

Bank Deposits (3) 20,900,000 $ 3,041,000 
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14,100,000 3,035,000 9,800,000 7,000,000 9,900,000 12,200,000 21,400,000 23,800,000 33,800,000 34.000,000 

2,685,618 2,523,957 2,485,842 2,600,611 2,337,511 2,287,927 2,262,514 N/A 



Year 1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 

CADDOPARISH$CHOOLBOARD Shmvepod, Louisiana Property Value, Construction, and Baak Deposits Last Ten Calendar Years 
Value (1) Commercial Residential Exemptions Tota $ 6,137,652,168 $ 2,386,864,732 258,788,680 $ 6,265,728,220 6.046,819.152 2,351,540,781 261,697,620 8,136,662,313 5,609,552,160 2,181,492,607 257,077,600 7,533,967,067 5,607,489,354 2,179,995,613 261,131,730 7,526,353,237 5,697,295,350 2,093,822,240 259,455,860 7,531,661,730 5,578,561,600 2,075,900,600 268,638,700 7,395,823,500 5,554,55B,100 2,'~4B,278,066 253,7B9,640 7,449,046,526 5,689,477,600 2,295,386,000 255,388,410 7,720,475,190 5,665,316,900 2,505,636,061 256,300,510 ?,914,652,451 3,453,827,400 3,986,799,300 259,589,360 7,183,037,340 

Notes: (1) Caddo Parish Tax Assessor (2) Shreveport Chamber of Commerce. (3;) Northeast Louisiana University Center for Business & Economic Research 
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Year 1986 1987 1988 1989 1 [=90 1991 1092 1993 1994 1995 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Demographic Statistics Last Ten Calendar Years 
Median Population (1) Age (2) 275,120 273,433 271,239 269,258 248,253 249,528 247,035 246,597 246,435 246.706 

29.9 31.5 31.4 30.3 32,7 32.7 32.7 35.2 33.3 33.3 

School Enrollment 50,799 51,416 50,774 49,869 49,615 50,029 48,488 47,988 48,658 49,915 

Average Daily Membership 51,369 51,909 51,534 50,480 50,006 50,075 48,571 48,589 48,062 49,000 
Notes: (1) Research Division, Louisiana Tech University except 1991 which is from the U.S. Census (2) Shreveport Chamber of Commerce. (3) Northeast Louisiana University Center for Business & Economic Research 
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"labte 10 

Unemployment _ Rate (3) 12.0% 11.0% 10.7% 8.3% 6.7% 7.2% 7.1% 7.1% 7.9% 7.1% 



Fiscal Year Principa 1986-87 1987-88 1988-8!) 1989-913 1990-91 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Ratio of Annual Debt Service Expenditure for General Bonded Debt to "rotal General Expenditures Fiscal Years ended June 30, 1987 through June 30, 1996 
Interest and Fiscal Charges 2,085,000 $ 1,405.000 3,757,944 $ 3.599.396 

Total Debt Service 

"fable 9 

Ratio of Debt Total Gener~al Service to Genera Expenditures (1) Expenditures 5,842,944 $ 166,363,696 5,004,396 164,548,625 1,420,000 3,457,268 4,877,268 185,596,216 1,775,000 2,640,310 4,415,310 203,370,253 1,220,009 1991-92 1,450,000 1992-93 1993-9,1 1994-96 1995-96 
1,480,000 1,980,000 2.155.000 

2,944,905 2,609,220 2,646,140 1,677,996 
4.164.995 206,009,158 4,259,220 212,034,763 4.126.140 213,079,746 3.657.996 219.562.127 1,805,560 3,960,560 232,441,639 2,340.00~ 1,603,776 3,943,776 239,387,901 

Notes: (1) Includes all governmental fund types expenditures 
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3.51% 3.04% 2.63% 2.17% 2.02% 2.01% 1.94% 1.67% 1,70% 1.65% 



 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Computation of Direct, Overlapping, and Underlying General Bonded Debt June 30. 1996 
Name ef Governmental Unit Caddo Parish School Board (3) Caddo Parish Commission (3) City of Shreveport (3) Tota 
Notes 

Net Debt _ O u!s!an(!in.g $ 27.974.062 
$ 
29,325,000 160,982,000 

Percentage Applicable to This Unit 

Table 7 

School Board's Share of Debt (2) 100% $ 100% 99% 
27,974,062 29,325,000 159,372,180 

(1) Various taxing districts exist within Caddo Parish that involve a small percentage of Parish taxpayers. These districts debt is not included. (2) This represents the debt of all the constituents who reside within Ceddo Parish. (3) Financial information extracted from Annual Financial Report of respective government. 
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CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Ratio of Net General Obligation Bonded Debt to Assessed Value and Net General Obligation Bonded Debt per Capita Fiscal years ended June 30, 1987 through June 30, 1996 

Fiscal Caddo Parish Year Population (1) Assessed Value (2) Gross Bonded Debt Less Debt Service Funds Net Bonded Debt 1986-87 276,120 $ 968,513,930 $ 38,705,000 $ 3,559,545 $ 35,145,455 1987-88 273,433 946,864,010 1988-89 1989-90 1996-91 1991-92 1992-93 1993-94 1994-95 1995-96 

271,239 879,030,510 259,256 248,253 249,528 247,035 
878,594,670 861,697,580 871,602,430 885,697.400 246,597 920.598.630 246,435 246,706 

37,300,000 36,880,000 37,170,000 35,950,000 34,500,000 35,790,000 33,810,000 942,377,110 31,655,000 948,851,270 29,315,000 

2,452,539 2,402,783 2,688,530 2,418.594 
3,4.847,461 33,477,217 34,481,470 33.533.406 2,025,418 32,474,582 1,575,026 34,214,974 1,974,480 31,835,520 1,770,290 1.340.938 

Notes: (1) Amounts provided by the Researc.h Division of Louisiana "fech University, Ruston, Louisiana except 1990 which was obtained from the U.S. Census. (2) Assessed value is the Total Assessed Valuation Parish Tax Assessor. Revaluations are reflected 

29,884,710 27.974.062 

of all property located in Caddo Parish as approved by Caddo in years 1986, 1988 and 1992. 
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CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combining Statement of Changes In Assets and Liabilities - Agency Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 25 

ASSET,'; Investments. at market LIABILITIES Deferred compensation payable 
ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Investments Total assets 

Balance, J uly 1, 1 _9_9.5 __ Additions Deductions 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION PLAN 
777,289 $ 57,457 

Balance, June 30.1996 

ALL AGENCY FUNDS***********" 
2.678.684 

$ 2,234,044 $ 7,671,943 $ 7,693,355 $ 2,212,632 22~_44=.657 1,190,640 __ 484,847 2,950,450 
LIABILITIES Accounts payable $ Deferred compensation payable Deposits due others Total liablli0es 

4,478,701 $ 8,862,583 
13,937 $ 1,955,852 2.508.912 $ 4,478,701 

14,656 $ 777,289 13,937 $ 57,457 8,070~638 8,106,808 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
84 

5.163.082 
14,656 2,676.684 2.472.742 5.163.082 (CONCLUDED) 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Property -rax Rates and Tax Levies - All Direct and Overlapping Governments Last "ren Calendar Years 
"Fax Rates per $1,000 of Assessed Value (2 

Yeal 1986 1987 1988 1989 1990 1991 1992 1993 1994 1995 

Parishwide Commission Schools Sheriff 23.19 29.19 32.79 38.29 38.29 42.46 41.93 42.53 38.72 38.22 

46.92 46.42 54.52 54.52 53.27 53.17 56.13 55.68 54.98 54.58 

7.62 7.62 8.33 8.33 8.33 11.33 11.94 14.94 14.94 14.94 

City of Shreveport (3) Total 41.50 41.50 44.01 44.01 48.51 48.51 51.34 51.34 51.34 51.34 

119.23 124.73 139.65 145.15 148.40 155.47 161.34 164.49 159.98 159.08 
Notes: (1) Includes parishwide overlapping levies and levy of the largest municipality which overlaps approximately 75.5~/=, of the total parish assessment. There are other small municipalities and taxing disticts currently levying ad valorem taxes within the parish. (2) Caddo Parish "tax Assessor (3) Rates for taxpayers within the City of Shreveport and the Town of Vivian. 
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Instruction Sites: Element~,ry Schools Central Cherokee Park Claiborne Fundamental Magnet Creswell Eden Gardens Fundarnental Ma9 Eighty-Firet Street ECE Fairfield Forest Hitl George P. Henddx Hillsdale Hosston Ingersoll Judson Fundamental Magnet Lakeshore Laurel Street ECE Mooretown ECE Moodngspod North HLc!hlands Northside Oak Park Pine Grove Pine Valley Oueensboroogh Riverside: Rodessa Shreve Island Newlon Smith South Highlands Magnet Southern Hills A.C. Steere E. B. Williams Stoner Hill Lab Summerlield Summer Grove Sunset Acres Jack P. Timmons University Werner Park West Shreveport Westwoed Other Instruction Sites Alexander Special Education Caddo Career Center Ceddo School for Exceptional Children Oak Terrace Special Education Special Education Center 
Total Overall Instruc:tion Sites 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Miscellaneous Statistical Data June 30, 1996 
3-able 16 

Constructecl=. Cap aci~/Sq.Ft. __... Acreage 
1917 1966 1923 1920 1967 1954 1924 196.4 1916 1960 1931 1956 1954 1949 1905 1954 1911 1957 1955 1958 1963 1956 1924 1957 1938 1955 1960 1922 1959 1929 1954 1967 1954 1954 1956 1969 1942 1926 1960 
1912 1956 1956 1959 1982 
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51,136 44,142 42,742 43,560 44,496 35,452 32,600 43,700 30,540 30,000 29,623 57,100 27,784 94,561 36,136 54,000 43,868 29,435 38,193 40,00O 37,432 30,802 67,082 35,223 33.433 40,100 32,295 43,528 41,788 21,200 34,587 42,850 27,784 29,400 33,795 42,850 43,264 48,416 25,295 ~.794~82- 
30,000 87,150 13,450 66,200 14,280 --Efl~080 5,517,816 

3.22 8.50 5.00 4.00 6.47 12.60 9.00 12.40 2.54 12.00 10.02 11.69 12.00 18.00 3.00 10.39 4.00 10.00 12.00 10.21 10.00 13,15 5.37 9.44 10.45 10.45 11.72 5.40 10.00 12.69 14.44 15.46 12.31 10.73 10.08 15.34 8.30 5.00 9.25 43t-92 
3.73 18.15 2.10 18.00 6.00 47.98 2,142.98 (Concluded) 



 

FJ,scal Year 1986-87 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Property Tax Levies and Collections Fiscal Years ended June 30, lg86 through June 30, 1996 "Total School Board "Tax Assessment Current Tax Collections Percent of Tax I~evy c_ol/ected Delinquent Ta)~es Collected Taxes nterest and Penalty $ 33,300,308 $ 31,137,416 93.50% $ 415,367 $ 135.013 1967-88 31,805,378 29.749.678 1988-89 1969-90 1990-91 1991-92 
33,908,873 31,519,198 33,664,079 31.757.850 32,081,416 30,672,625 32,465,020 30,971.991 1992-93 35,019,949 33.784.409 1993-94 19Cl4-95 19Cr5-96 

Notes 

36,630,049 34.776.000 37,720A91 35,645.788 37,640,523 35,269,842 

(1) Caddo Parish Tax Assessor 
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93.54% 92.95% 94.34% 95.61% 95.40% 96.47% 94.94% 94.50% 93.70% 

593,411 184.981 337,009 756,866 535,510 783,311 863,788 732,425 875,581 530,401 

229,997 311,295 261,667 338,431 344,743 158,115 154,935 160.469 



RevenL~es from Iocel end intemlediate sources: Sales taxes Ad valorem taxes Tuition Investment earnings Food sales Rent and royalties Other Total revenues from local and intermediate sources 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana General Revenues By Source - All Governmental Fund Types Fiscel years ended June 30, 1987 through June 30, 1996 

Reven,Jes from state sources: State equalization Revenue sharing Professional irnprovement program Other Total n.=venues from state sources 

1987 1988 
30,446,655 31,682,787 270,091 3,490,367 93,443 118.036 

1989 (1) 1990 30,864,262 30,528,070 406,757 2,797,206 99,216 72.028 
$ 32,100,524 32,826,011 357,044 3,878,205 2,961,869 61,912 222.651 

66,100,379 64,767,539 71,473,517 72.408,216 
68,823,074 3,414,366 4.047.799 2,251,436 

73,817,331 3,170,860 3,842,028 2,046,281 
85,912,962 3,190,019 3,564,827 2,810,379 78,536,675 82,876,490 95.478.187 Revenues from federal & other sources 6,891,946 7,741,185 16.159.589 Total revenues 

Notes 
$_ 151,529,ooo $1_55,385,214 $ 183,111,293 

(1) Child Nutrition Program operations are included in Special Revenue Funds beginning in 1989 

98,018,311 3,047,857 3,413,941 2,649,888 107,129,997 20,068,217 $ 199,606,430 



1991 1992 1993 $ 123,140,581 $ 128,846,246 $ 128,181,369 $ 131,995,995 6,773,259 6,340,174 7,025,7(H 7,939,057 19,397,245 29,523,135 20,682,235 21,694,204 
1"7,774,073 9.795.918 
14,866,734 475,612 9,129.419 
1,566,681 3,089.636 

18,033,265 10,549,288 
15,370,200 475,349 7.352,986 
1,585,137 2.958.983 

$ 20(3,009,158 $ 212,034,763 

18,438,803 10,257,711 
15,663,191 580,771 7.415,610 
1,498,253 2,774,910 561.189 

19,262,686 10,293,354 
15,788,136 740,822 8,045.001 
1,999,634 1,804,138 

$ 213~079,746 $ 219,562,127 
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"~able 1 

1995 (2) 1996 
152,961,837 3,034,528 12,732,202 2,177,442 20,348,398 11,351,140 2,458,376 448,147 16,839,168 

157,723,662 3,167,043 13,014,421 2,088,666 21,293,871 11,832,551 2,387,158 501,182 17,166.085 5,981,516 6,243.739 
2,176,118 1,932,767 2,364,665 1,604.838 
$ 232,441,639 $ 239,387,901 



122,067,251 6,675,724 18,711,070 
17,066,170 9,679,249 
14,250,559 563,113 9.368.456 
2,152,287 2,836,374 



 



 



 



 



Function and Activity Instructior=: High schools Middle Schools Elementary/Middle schools Elementary schools 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana SCHEDULE OF CHANGES IN GENERAL FIXED ASSETS - BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY For the Year Ended June 30. 1996 
Reclassifications/ July 1, 1995_ Additions Retirements Adjustments 58,307,189 $ 29,492,590 24.418.310 39.662.448 151.880.537 General and school administration 7,627,394 Plant and mainlenance 7.051.102 Food Service Equipment 5,476,660 Transpo~ation Total 

3,216,689 $ 863,853 628,258 _859,229 5,558,029 335,347 883,593 0 

05 O 0 O 

15,520,157 ____ ._1~246 5~._77 (318,532) 

Schedule 28 

774,803 $ (245,414) 115.177 (14,834) 
June 30.1996 62,298,681 30,111,029 25,161,745 40.506.843 629,732 158,078,298 (175,406) 7,787,335 (735,736) 294,041 0 
7.198.959 5.770.701 16.448.202 $ 187~555,850 $m~033~546 $ (318~532) $ 12,631 $ 195,263~495 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE- AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
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Function and Activity_ Instru~ion: High schools Middle Schools Elementary/Middle schools Elementary schools 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana SCHEDULE OF GENERAL FIXED ASSETS - BY FUNCTION AND ACTIVITY 

Total 
June 30.1996 
Land Buildings and Improvements 62,298,681 $ 1,448,299 $ 56,678,507 $ 30,111,029 849,608 26,154,107 25,161,745 774,501 22,047,091 46,508,843 1,069,848 _ 26,325,597 

Furniture and . Equipment 4,171,875 $ 3,107,314 2,340,153 13.111.398 158,078,298 4,142,256 131,205,302 22,730,740 General end school administration 7,787,335 Plant and maintenance 7.198.959 Food Service Equipment 5,770,701 Tran!:'.portation Total general fixed assets 16,448,202 
66,503 959,377 0 0 
7.550,587 170,245 2.577.447 3,662,135 0 0 5.770.701 0 

Schedule 27 
Transportation . Equipment 

5 168 136 $, 141;333;3365 32,333,821 $ 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
~7 

16,4482~_02 16.448.202 



ETS 

OF THIS STATEMENT 

Schedule 26 
$ 5,168,136 141,333,336 32,333,821 16,448,202 
151,514,101 30,952,172 4,505,983 5,874,681 1,244,045 1,192,513 



 



Tax Levies (2 
Commission Parishwide Schools $ 16,911,465 $ ;.~0,421,374 20,814,698 24.060.163 23,461,932 75,530,128 76,615,156 L~7,466,995 ,.~5,711,970 26,786,404 

Sheriff City of Shreveport (3) 

Table 5 

Total 331300,308 $ 5,408,106 $ 30,820,062 $ 86,439,941 31,805,378 5,220,960 29,957,429 87,405,141 33,908,873 5,180,868 30,083,323 89,987,762 33,664,079 5,143,466 30,551,593 93,419,301 32,081,416 5,016,674 31,470,400 32,465,020 6,917,074 33,672,187 35.019.949 7.449,460 36,630.049 9,828,537 37.720.491 10.249,~J84 
35,396,942 36,402,501 37,825,061 

92,030,422 98,585,309 104,481,507 110,328,082 111,507,506 37,640,523 10,303,214 39,316,657 114,046,798 
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ERNEST L. ALLEN, CPA TIMOTHY J. GREEN, CPA BONNIE T. ROBINE'I-fE. CPA 

ALLEN, GREEN & ROBINETTE, L.L.P CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 2414 FERRAND STREET MONROE. LOUISIANA 71201 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON THE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
BOARD' MEMBERS CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 

MNL N~ORESS: POST OFFICE BOX 6075 MONRO~E, LA 71211-6075 TELEPHONE (318) 388-4422 FAX (318)388-4664 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules of the Caddo Parish School Board, Shreveport, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated October 25, 1996. We have also audited the Ceddo Parish School Board's compliance with requirements applicable to major federal financial assistance programs and have issued our report thereon dated October 25, 1996. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing .Standan!.S. issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of State andLocal Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether the Caddo Parish School Board complied with laws and regulations, noncompliance with which would be material to a major federal financial assistance program. In planning mid performing our audit for the year ended June 30, 1996, we considered the School Board's internal control structure in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules of the Caddo Parish School Board and on its compliance with requirements applicable to major progranls and to report on the internal control structure in accordance with OMB Circular A-128. This report addresses our consideration of internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to compliance with requirements applicable to federal fmancial assistance programs. We have addressed internal control structure policies and procedures relevant to our audit of the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules in a separate report dated October 25, 1996. Tim management of the Caddo Parish School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an interna] control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, that transactions are executed in accordance with 
MEMBER AMERICAN IN$TIT UT E OF ~ERTIFIEO PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS It, d 80GIETY OF I.OUI$1~NA CERTIFIEO PUBLIC ACCOLIN TANT8 



CADDO PARIStt SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENq'S AS OF AND FOR THE YFAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) E. BUDGETS (Continued) 5. The School Board utilizes formal budgetary integration as a management control device for the General Fund, all Special Revenue Ftmds, Debt Service Fund, Capital Proiects Fund, and lntema] Servine Fund. The budgets for the Special Revenue Funds are approved by federal and state agencies. 6. Comparison of budgeted and actual amounts is included in Statement C-F in the accompanying financial report and includes all funds for which budgets are legally required. The budget and actual comparisons are made by source for revenues and by function for expenditures which is at the samc level of the legal requirement. Aunual budgets are not required and are not presented in the accompanying financial report for the Internal Service Fund and Fiduciary Funds. 7. The basis of accounting applied to budgetar)' data presented is substantially consistent with the appropriate basis of accounting for each fund bge for which an annual budget is prepared. Budgeted amounts reflected in the aceompanying budget and actual comparison are as originally adopted and legally amended by the School Board during the fiscal 3,ear. Appropriations which arc not expended lapse at year-end. 
}~. ENCt~IBRANCES Encumbrance ace~tmting~ under which purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the expenditure of funds are recorded in order to reserve that portion of the applicable appropriation, is employed in the governmental funds. Open encumbrances are reported as reservations of fund balances since the eommitments will be honored through subsequent ),ears' budget appropriations. Encumbrances do not constitute expenditures or liabilities. G. CASH, CASH EQUIVALENrI'S AND INVESTMENTS Cash includes amounts in demand deposits and inlerest-bearing demand deposits. Cash equivalents include amounts in investments with original maturities of ninety days or less. Under state law, the School Board may deposit funds in deman~ deposits, interest-bearing demand deposits, money market accounts, or time deposits with state banks organi2zd under i~ouisiana law and national banks having their principal offices in Louisiana Under state law the Schoo Board may invest in United States Bonds, Treasury Notes or Certificates. These are classified as investments if their original maturities exceed nineb' days; however, if the original maturities are 90 days or less, they are classified as cash equivalents. Investments are stated at amortized cost, except investment.'; of lhe Deferred Compensation Fund, an Agency Fund, which are recorded at market value lmpairmenl of value determined to be other than temporary is recognized as a loss in the 3,car it occurs. 
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CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1996 
CONDITION: Total deposits for school activity funds as of June 30, 1996 at one depository were under collateralized by $395,487. Under collateralization is a violation of Louisiana Revised Statutes LSA-RS 39:1225. The: shortage was due to the large balance in the school's checking accounts at June 30, 1996. ']'he stukdent activity funds at each of the individual schools were not to be considered in the calculation of FD1C insurance and collateral ple, dged. RECOMMEI~DAT_ION: The School Board more collateral when the balances exceed FDIC 
collateralization provision. 
(All Programs) 

should monitor collective balances and ask the bank to pledge insurance and collateral pledged. We will wozk closely with the noted bank to assure compliance with the 

The School Board should put in place procedures to tag moveable capital assets 
We believe we are in compliance with state law. Our fixed asset aeceunting system is used to track capitalized equipment by serial number 



Caddo Parish School Board Shreveport, Louisiana Page 4 of 4 
We were not engaged to, and did not, perform an examination, the objective of which would be the expression of an opinion on management's assertion. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. Had we performed additional procedures, other matters might have come to our attention that would have been reported to you. 'l'hi:~ report is intended solely for the use of management and the Board of Caddo Parish School Bo~Lrd and should not be nsed by those who have not agreed to the procedures and taken responsibility for the sufficiency of the procedures for their purposes, ltowever, this report is a matter of public record and its distribution is not limited. 

Monroe, Louisiana March 31, 1997 
Allele, Green & Robinette, LLP 



Caddo Parish School Board Shrevepor{, Louisiana Page 3 of 4 
PROCEDURES Pursuant to LSA-R.S. 17:408.1 C Randomly select and test twenty-five disbursements (assuming there are this uumber of di,,;bursements during the period ended June 30, 1996) fl'om the fired to determine that the expenditures complied with the following sta{ute stipulation: The earnings were expended solely for the purposes of instructional enhancement as defined below: Enhancement may include 

o Provision for materials and supplies, including computers and other techno- logical upgrades: ~ Training for studenls, faculty, and administrators on the use &materials ~ Professional development of teachers 
~ Establishment of exemplary programs of instruction Enhancement may not include 
~ Costs of additional administrators ~ Increases in salaries or benefils for employees, or maintenance or custodial costs 

Determine that the following statement is true: The audit of the Caddo Parish School Board specifically addresses compliance with the provisions of Act 743 of 1995. 

FINDINGS There were no findings noted in tile above procedures. 



Caddo Parish School Board Shreveport, l,ouisiana Page 2 of 4 
I'ROCEI)UR[ Ptlwsuanl to I,SA-R.S. 17:408.1 A l'est the fimd's records to ascertain that the followin 1. The Caddo Educational Excellence Fund was e 2. The fund is a permanent trust fund 

3. The bank account is in the official repository of 4. The account was held and invested on behalf of 5. q'he investment income was withdrawn by the January of the calendar year. Pursuant to LSA-R.S. 17:408.1 B Tes{ the fund's records to ascerlain that the followin I. The monies were invested in the same manner invested. 
2. The amount of earnings were kept account ors 
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CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
(Several Programs) CONDITION_: The School Board did not comply with certain requirements of state law relating to budget adoption and budget amendments. The School Board did not include all of its special revenue funds in its budget adoption procedures as required by LSA-R.S. 39:1304. Special revenue funds that were not included were mainly federally-funded programs. These programs had project or grant budgets apprcwed by the Louisiana Department of Education and the expenditures of these fimds were controlled by these project budgets; however, the Louisiana Local Government Budget Act requires all special revenue funds to be included in the budget. Improvement is ne, eded in order to comply with requirements of the Louisiana local Government Budget Aet. Tire School Board had tmfavorable budget variances exceeding 5% for the following funds for the year ended June 30, 1996: FUND Special Revlmue Funds Caddo Educational Excellence Capital Project Funds Capital Project Fund 

Budget ACtual 
0 $ 68 5,693,800 6,519,709 

Unfavorable Variance 
$ 68 825,909 The "Louisiana Local Government Budget Act" requires budgets be amended if expected actual expenditures exceed budgeted expenditures by five percent or more. Actual expenditures for the last month of the fiscal year exceeded anticipated expenditures which resulted in actual expenditures exceeding budgeted expenditures for the year. The School Board is in violation of Louisiana Revised Statute LSA-RS. 39:1309-1310. We recommend budgets be adopted for all special revenue funds. The School :Board should monitor budget to actual periodically and amend the budget as needed We will work with instructional directors and supervisors to have budgets for all such funds approved by the Board. Effort will be made to anticipate material changes in actual revenues and expenditures at the end of the fiscal year in order to amend the budget as necessary. 

!CONDITION: One complaint was filed with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission and was still under investigation. The lawsuit was filed in United States District Court in an age discrimination case. The case is under appeal. Management is taking appropriate action in this case. 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana SCHEDULE OF REPORTABLE CONDITIONS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
(All Programs) _C~INDITION: The School Board maintains an accounts payable control account in the general ledger for each fund. Atx:ounts payable transactions are posted monthly into these accounts by the accounts payable department personnel and the payroll department personnel. At year-end, the bookkeepers for each fund se! up other payables. Since file School Board began using the new accounting software package, it appears there ha,~ been no reconciliation made agreeing the details of the outstanding payable with the accounts payable control account. The reason a reconciliation is necessary is to ensure that the transactions throughout the time period were posted, they were posted correctly, and that the outstanding balances reflected on the books are the correct balances. The potential exists for balances to be brought forward from previous periods even though the balances were paid. Balances that should have been set up at year-end may have been inadvertently omitted. 

The School Board should reconcile the detail of accounts payable with the accounts payable control accounts. The School Board can simplify this task by setting up a couple of additiona accounts payable control accounts in the system for each fund. One control account could be used only by the payroll department for posting their transactions. Another control aceoun~ could be used by the accounts payable department for posting their transactions. The third corttrol account could be used by the individual fund bookkeepers for posting of year-end accruals. Thereafter, each department could then balance their postings with the control account assigned to their department. The present system of payroll department, accounts payable department and the bookkeepers' department po,';ting transactions through the one control account on each fund makes this a very formidable task. These suggested procedures should streamline the task. Reconciliation of Accounts Payable is already in process. Also, multiple accounts have been established to simplify this process in the future 

19 
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CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
Two complaints were filed with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission. See current finding #4 in the Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 
One student was ineligible for the free and reduced program. 
In the current audit no exceptions were noted in testing eligibility for free or reduced meals. Therefore, this finding is considered resolved. 

18 



ERNEST L. ALLEN, CPA TIMOTHY J. GREEN, CPA BONNIE T. ROBINE3-rE, CPA 

/~I_,I.~EN, GREEN & ROBINETTE, L.L.P CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 2414 FERRAND STREET MONROE, LOUISIANA 71201 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMEN~I'S APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS BOARD MEMBERS CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 

MAiL ADDRESS: POST OFF/CE BOX 6075 MONROE, LA 71211-6075 TELEPHONE (318) ~22 FAX (318) 388-4664 

We have andited file general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules of the Caddo Parish School Board, Shreveport, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended jrune 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated October 25, 1996. Irk connection with our audit of the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules of the Caddo Parish School Board, and with our consideration of the School Board's control structure used to administer federal financial assistance programs, as required by Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of State and Local Governments," we selected certain transactions applicable to c~rtain nonmajor federal financial assistance programs for the year ended Jtme 30, 1996. As required by OMB Circular A-128, we have performed auditing procedures to test complianec with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility and special provisions that are applicable to those transactions. Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression of an opinion on the School Board's compliance with these requirements. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of noncoroplianee with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. With respecl to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that cansed us to believe that the Caddo Parish School Board had not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. This report is intended for the information of the Audit Committee, Board Members, management, Louisiana Department of Education, U. $. Department of Education and other applicable federal agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 

Monroe, Louisiana October 25, 1996 ALLEN, GREEN & ROBINETTE, L.L.P 
17 

ME MB~ AI~ [~ ICAN IN81~IIUTE O~ CE~TIF$ED PUBLIC A~OU N T AI~I 8 DI~ ao~ry OF LOLglS~J~ CiERTIFIE D PUBUC ~UNT,~I T8 



BOARD MEMBERS CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 

Monroe, Louisiana October 25, 1996 
ALLEN, GREEN & ROBINETTE, L.L.P. 
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flkI.~,EN, GREEN & ]:~OBINETTE, L.L.P CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 2414 FERRAND STREET MONROE, LOUISIANA 71201 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
BOARD MEMBERS CADDO PARIStt SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 

MAIL ~E,C,.q: PO~T OFFICE BOX 6075 MONROE, ~J~ 712t 1-~075 TELEPHONE (318) 3884422 FAX 018) 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules of the Caddo Parish School Board, Shreveport, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated October 25, 1996. We have also audited the Caddo Parish School Board's compliance with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility; level of effort; reporting; special tests and provisions and claims for advances and reimbursements that are applicable to each of the School Board's major federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended June 30, 1996. The managemenl of the Caddo Parish School Board is responsible for the School Board's compliance with those requirernents. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance with those requirements based on our audit. We conducted our audit of compliance with those requirements in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of State andLoca! Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A-128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the requirements referred to above occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the School Board's compliance with those requirements. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. The results of our audit procedures disclosed no instances of noncompliance with the requirements referred to above. In our opinicm, the Caddo Parish School Board complied, in all material respects, with the requirements governing types of services allowed or unallowed; eligibility; level of effort; reporting; special tests and provisions and claims for advances and reimbursements that are applicable to each of its major federal financial assistance programs for the year ended June 30, 1996. 
15 
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ERNEST L. ALLEN, CPA (A P~OF ESSlONAL ~,C~UNTING ~RPORA~I~) TIMOTHY J. GREEN, CPA BONNIE T. ROSINETTE, CPA 

ALLEN, ~REEN & ROBINETTE, L.L.P CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 2414 FERRAND STREET MONROE, LOUISIANA 71201 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS 
BOARD MEMBERS CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 

MAIL ADDRESS POST OFFICE BOX 6075 MONROE, LA 71211~075 TELEPHONE (318) 388-4422 FAX (318) 388-4664 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules Rfthe Caddo Parish SchRol Board, Shreveport, Louisiana, as of and for the :,,ear ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereRn dated October 25, 1996. We have applied procedures to test the Caddo Parish School Board's compliance with the following requircments applicable to its federal financial assistance programs, which are identified in the Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance, for the year ended June 30, 1996: political activity, civil rights, Davis-Bacon Act, cash management, federal financial reports, allowable costs/cost principles, Drug-Free Workplace Act compliance and administrative requirements. Our procedures were limiled to the applicable procedures described in the Office of Management and Budget's "Coml~licawe SupT)lement for Single Audits of State and Local Governments." Our procedures were substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the expression Rfan opinion on the School Board's compliance with the requirements listed in the preceding paragraph. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
With respect to the items tested, the results of those procedures disclosed no material instances of nRncompliance with the requirements listed in the secRud paragraph of this report. With respect to items not tested, nothing came to our attention that caused us to believe that the School Board had not complied, in all material respects, with those requirements. However, the results of our procedures disclosed one immaterial instance of noncompliance that is included as finding #4 in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. This report is intended fRr the information of the Audit Committee, Board Members, management, Louisiana Department of Education, U. S. Department of Education and other applicable federal agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 

Monroe, Louisiana October 25, 1996 ALLEN, GREEN & ROBINETTE, L.L.P 
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CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Schedule of Surety/Honesty Bonds June 30. 1996 
Superintendent's Bond Public Employees Blanket Bond - All Employees Notary Bond - Joy Sneed 
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"Table 15 

Amount 100,000 200,000 5.000 



BOARD MEMBERS CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 
management's authorization and recorded properly to pemfit the preparation of general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules in accordance with generally accepted acoounting principles, and that federal financial assistance programs are managed in compliance with applicable laws and regulations. Because of inherent lhnitations in any internal control structure, errors, irregu- larities, or instances of noncompliance may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the stnacture to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. For the purpose of this report, we have classified the significant internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance programs in the following categories: 
Cash Expenditures for g~xxls and services and accounts payable Single audit and similar grant programs 
General requirements: Political activity Civil rights Davis-Bacon Act Cash management Federal financial reports Allowable costs/cost principles Drug-Free Workplace Act. Administrative requirements 

Payroll and related liabilities Properly, equipment and capital expenditures 
Specific Requirements: Types of services allowed or unallowed Eligibility Level of effort Reporting Special tests and provisions Claims for advances and reimbursements 

For all of the internal control structure categories listed above, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevartt policies and procedures and determined whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk. During the year ended June 30, 1996, the Caddo Parish School Board expended 79 percent of its total fedora financial assistance under major federal financial assistance programs. We performed tests of controls, as required by OMB Circular A- 128, to evaluate the effectiveness of the design and operation of internal control structure policies and procedures that we considered relevant to preventing or detecting material noncompliance with specific requirements, general requirements, and requirements governing claims for advances and reimbursements, that are applicable to each of the School Board's major federal financial assistance progranls, which are identified in the accompanying Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance. Our procedures were less in scope than would be necessary to render an opinion on these internal control structure policies and procedures. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 



Form of Government Geographic Ares: Instruction :Sites High Schools: C, E. Byrd Caddo Magnet Captain Shreve Carver Fair Park Green Oaks Hamilton Terrace Adult Learning Center Huntington North Cadde Northwood Southwood Booker T. Washington Woodlawn 
Middle Schools Bethune Donnie Bickham Brosdmoor Middle Lab Csddo Middle Magnet J. S. Clark Hollywood Linear Linwood Midway Ridgewood Youree Drive 
Elementary/Middle Schools Herndon Keithville Oil City Turner Vivisn Walnut Hill 
Elementary Schools Arthur Circle Atkins Barret Blanchard Caddo Heights 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Miscellaneous Statistical Data June 30, 1996 Parish School Board 891 Square Miles Constructed Capacity/Sq: =Ft: 
1926 1964 1967 1958 1928 1971 1925 1973 1954 1967 1970 1950 1960 
1961 1989 1949 1965 1958 1955 1961 1949 1931 1965 1959 
1956 1989 1923 1984 1923 1956 
1955 1935 1916 1948 1949 
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205,280 113,077 177,826 73,125 145,230 157.000 71,000 236,999 85,464 147,486 173,753 145,366 176,858 C9~8~64 
105,300 160,457 72,736 106,880 104,080 66,103 79,263 85,912 63,028 83,415 75,350 ~00-2~52~ 
75,969 160,000 33,071 160,000 83,441 88,485 -- 65~966 
30,802 40,832 38,300 62,466 62,190 

Tabte 16 

Acreage 
20.56 26.50 58.00 641.84 23.00 54.23 80.00 40.04 40.00 63.20 60.00 32.93 48.82 -- ~.189;1E 
20 32.38 16.28 20 30.54 10 25 17.62 12 19.98 26.25 - --2~0~ 
80.00 32.67 4.72 40.04 9.00 77.58 ~44.~)~ 
12.77 13.07 4.00 10.00 15.36 (Continued) 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 
NOTES TO THE SCHEDULE OF' FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

NOTE 4 - RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL REPORTS Aanounts repoll.ed in the accompanying schedule agree with the amounts reported in the related federal financial reports except for changes made to reflect amounts in accordance with generally accepted aceounting principles. NOTE 5 - MAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS Major federal financial assistance programs include any program for which federal expenditures for that program exceed 3% of total federal expenditures of all federal programs. For those funds that have matching revenues and state funding, federal expenditures were determined by deducting matching revenues to total revenues from total expenditures. The nctajor federal financial assistance programs are: Title I Special Education School Breakfast Program National School Ltmch Program NOTE 6 - NONCASH PROGRAMS 
CFDA# 84.010 CFDA# 84.027 CFDA# 10.553 CFDA# 10.555 

The commodities received, which are noncash revenues, are valued using prices provided I)3' the United States Department of Agriculture. 
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Family Support Act Adult Education Vocational Education Child Nutrition Program JROTC Career Academy MisceUaneous 
708,653 196,490 761,711 9,799,123 293,536 507 620 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FI NANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1996 
FEDERAL GRANTOR/ PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME CASH FEDERAL ASSISTANCE United States Department of Health and Human Services Passczl Through the Louisiana Department of Education Child Care and Development Block Grant (Starting Points Preschool) Title XIX Passc, d Through the Office of Family Support Family Support Act Total United States Department of Health and Human Services 
United States Department of Labor Passed Through the City of Shreveport Job Training Partnership Act (JTPA) United :States Department of Defense Direx't Programs: l)epartment of The Arm3' JROTC ROTC Flood Control Projects Total United States Department of Defense 
Other Cash Federal Assistance Payment in Lieu of Taxes Total Cash Federal Assistance 

NONCASH FEDERAL ASSISTANCE 

CFDA NUMBER REVENUES 
93.575 13.714 13.781 

$ 128,098 131,979 708,653 $ 968,730 
17.250 $ 88.171 
12.609 NONE 12.106 $ 293,536 663,212 863 $ 957,611 
NONE $ 15,370 $27,961,037 

United States Department of Agriculture Passed Through Louisiana Department of Agriculture and Forestry: Food Distribution (Commodities) 10.550 TOTAL FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
3,569 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 FEDERAL GRANTOR/ PASS-THROUGH GRANTOR/PROGRAM NAME 
CASH FEDERAL ASSISTANCE United States Department of Agriculture Passed through Ender York, Inc of Herdon, Virginia Food Distribution (Cash in Lieu of Commodities (CLOC)) Passed through Louisiana Department of Education: School Breakfast Program National School Lunch Program Summer Food Program for Children Total Untied Stales Department of Agriculture 

CFDA NUMBER 

10.550 10.553 10.555 10.559 
United States Department of Education Direct Programs: Impact Aid (Title VIII) 84.041 Passed Through Louisiana Department of Education: Adult Education - State Grant Program 84.002 Title 1 Grants to Local Educational Agencies 84.010 State Program Improvement Grants 84.218 Special Education: Grants to States (Part B) 84.027 Preschool Grants 84.173 Vocational Education: Basic Grants to States 84.048 Consumer and Homemaking Education 84.049 Tech-Prep Education 84.243 Innovative Education Program Strategies - Title VI (formerly Chapter 2) 84.298 Title 11 (Ei,;enhower Professional Development - State Grants) 84.281 Title IV (Safe and Drug-Free Schools - State Grant) 84.186 Goals 2000 State and Local Education Systematic Improvement Grants (Goals 2000 State Grants) 84.276 Even Start - Migrant Education 84.214 Education for Homeless Children and Youth (McKinney Homeless Assistance) 84.196A Charter Schools 84.282A Passed Through Louisiana Slate University- Shreveport Consortia Urban Community Service (Project Achieve) 84.252A Passed Through Office of Education Support Very Important Ladies and Gentlemen NONE Total United States Department of Education 

$ 750,775 1,730,950 6,857,299 456.53Q $ 9.795.55~ 
$ 21,538 196,490 11,406,173 12,204 ,992,952 283,596 616,517 6,202 138,992 282,012 243,297 537.093 
89,026 157,573 67,027 5,906 76,243 2,76Q $16.135.601 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID BOARD MEMBERS FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1996 
The schedule of oompensation paid to School Board members is presented in compliance with House Concurrent Resolution No. 54. of the 1979 Session of the Louisiana legislature. Compensation of the School Board members is ineludqxl in the general admires" lrative expenditures of the General Fund. In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 17:56, the School Board memlx~ have elceted the monthly payment method of compensation. Under this method, each member of the School Board receives $800 per month, the vice presidents receive $850 per month, and the president receives $900 per month for performing the duties of the office. Mildred B. Pugh, President Miles Hitchcock, First Vice President Johnny Vance, Jr.,. Second Vice President Ron Adams Judy I). Boykin Jerry Tim Brooks 
Willie D. Burton Mark Milam Alvin Mims Mike Powell Michael J. Thibodeaux Sybil Walker Total 

$ 10,500 10,200 9,900 9,600 9,600 
9,600 9,600 10,200 9,600 9,600 9,600 9,600 
$117_600 



 



ERNEST L. ALLEN, CPA TIMOTHY J. GREEN, CPA BONNIE T. ROBINE'CFE, CP& 

ALLEN, GREEN& ROBINETTE, L.L.P CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 2414 FERRAND STREET MONROE. t.OUISIANA 71201 MAIL ADORES-S: POST OFFICE BOX 6075 MONROE, LA 71211-6075 TELEPHONE (318) 388-4422 FAX (31a) 388-46e4 
INDEPENDEIVI" AUDITORS' REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID BOARD MEMBERS AND SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE BOARD MEMBERS CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules of the Caddo Parish School Board, Shreveport, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated October 25, 1996. These general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules are the responsibility of Caddo Parish School Board's management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, {~t~vernment Auditing ~qtandards issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the provisions of Office of Management and Budget (OMB) Circular A-128, "Audits of State andLocal Governments." Those standards and OMB Circular A- 128 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion. Our audit was made for the purpose of forming an opinion on the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules of Caddo Parish School Board, taken as a whole. The accompanying Schedule of Compensation Paid Board Members and Schedule of Federal Financial Assistance is presented for purposes of additional analysis and is not a required part of the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules. The information in these schedules has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules and, in our opinion, is fairly presented in all material respects in relation to the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules taken as a whole. 
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ERNEST L. ALLEN, CPA (A PAOFE~ A~NIING ~T~) TIMOTHY J, GREEN, CPA BONNIE T. ROBINETTE. CPA 

AL[;EN, GREEN & ]:~OBINETTE, L.L.P CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 24~4 FERRAND STREET MONROE. LOUISIANA 71201 MAIL ADORES,S: POST OFFICE BOX 6075 MONROE, LA 71211-6075 TELEPHONE {318) 388-4422 FAX (3+a) INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED ]IN ACCORDANCE WITH BOARD MEMBERS CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana We have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules of the Caddo Parish School Board, Shreveport, Louisiana, as of and for the 3'ear ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated October 25, 1996. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standan~ issued by the Comptroller General ofthe United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund mad account group statements and schedules are free of material misstatement. Compliance with laws, n~gulations, contracts and grants applicable to the Caddo Parish School Board is the responsibility of management of the School Board. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of the School Board's compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grants. However, the objective of our audit of the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules was not to provide an opinion on overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported tarder Government Auditing Standards_. However, the results of our procedures disclosed certain immaterial instances of noncompliance that are included in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs. 

This report is intended for the information of the Audit Commitlee, Board Members, management, Louisiana Depamnent of Education, U. S. Department of Education and other applicable federal agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 
ALLEN, GREEN & ROB]NETTE, L.L.P. Monroe, Louisiana October 25, 1996 
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BOARD MEMBERS CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana We noted a certain matter involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to bc a reportable condition under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants which is described in condition #1 of the accompanying Schedule of Reportable Conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the entity's ability to record, process, summarize, and report financJial data consistent with the assertions of management in the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce 1o a relatively low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be material in relation to the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules being audited may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we believe reportable condition #1 of the accompanying Schedule of Reportable Conditions is a material weakness. This condition v,'as Considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of the procedures to be performed in our audit of the general purpo.';e financial statements ant the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules of the School Board for the year ended June 30, 1996. This report is intended for the information of the Audit Committee, Board Members, management, Louisiana Department of Education, U. S. Department of Education and other applicable federal agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 

Monroe, Louisiana October 25, 1996 
ALLEN, GREEN & ROBINETTE, L.L.P 



ERNEST L. ALLEN, CPA TIMOTHY J. GR[--EN, CPA BONNIE T. ROBINEI~E, CPA 

ALIIEN, GREEN & ROBINETTE, L.L.P CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 2414 FERRAND STREET MONROE. LOUISIANA 71201 MNL ADORESS: POST OFFICE BOX 6075 MONROE. LA 71211-6075 TELEPHONE (3t8) 3884422 FAX (318) 
INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITtl GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARD 

BOAR[) MEMBERS CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Vie have audited the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules of the Caddo Parish School Board, Shreveport, Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 1996, and have issued our report thereon dated October 25, 1996. We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and GQvgrnment Auditing ~tandard_s issued by the Comptroller General of the Uniled Stales. Those standards require that we plan and perfoma the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whethel the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules are free of material misstatement. The management of the Caddo Parish School Board is responsible for establishing and maintaining an internal control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, estimates and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related costs of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an internal control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and that transactions are executed in accordance with managcment's authorization and recorded properly to permit the preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted aecounting principles. Becanse of inherent limitations in any internal control structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. Also, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the risk that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that the effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriorate. In planning and performing our audit of the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules of the Caddo Parish School Board for the year ended June 30, 1996, we obtained an understanding of the internal control structure. With respect to the internal control structure, we obtained an understanding of the design of relevant policies and procedures and whether they have been placed in operation, and we assessed control risk in order to determine our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the general purpose financial statements and the combining and individual fund and account group statements and schedules and not to provide an opinion on the internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
IdEMBeR AMEriCAN INSTITUTE OF CERTtFIEO PUBLIC ACCOUNIANI 8 ~ 8C~IETY OF LOUISLAi~A CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNIANT8 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana COMPLIANCE WITH SINGLE AUDIT ACT OF 1984 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1996 
COMPLIANCE WITH SINGLE AUDIT ACT OF 1984 INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENT_S. _ PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE BASED ON AN AUDIT OF GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID BOARD MEMBERS AND SCHEDULE OF FEI)ERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION PAID BOARD MEMBERS SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON TIlE INTERNAL CONTROL STRUCTURE USED IN ADMINISTERING FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAIdS INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH THE GENERAL REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO MAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAMS INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT ON COMPLIANCE WITH SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS APPLICABLE TO NONMAJOR FEDERAL FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TRANSACTIONS STATUS OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS SCHEDULE OF REPORTABLE CONDITIONS SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 
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CADDO PARIStl SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana COMPLIANCE WITH SINGLE AUDIT ACT OF 1984 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 

,~naer provisions of stete law, ~hus report is a public document. A copy of tt~e report has L,e~n subrait- ted to the audited, or reviewed, entity and other apl~,opriate public officials. ]he report is av~ilab',e for public in~f)ection at tl~ Baton Rouge office of tlae Le~islative Audi- tor and, where cf~,pr,,:~riate, at the office of the parish ck'rk of court r~'r,l~ase Date 



 



BOARD MEMBERS CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 
We noted a certain matter involving the internal control structure and its operation that we consider to be a reportable condition under standards established by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants which is described in condition #1 of the accompanying Schedule of Reportable Conditions. Reportable conditions involve matters coming to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of the internal control structure that, in our judgment, could adversely affect the School Board's ability to administer federal financial assistance programs in accordance with applicable laws and regulations. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of one or more of the internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatively low level the risk that noncompliance with laws and regulations that would be material to a federal financial assistance program may occur and not be detected within a timely period by employees in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. Our consideration of the internal control structure policies and procedures used in administering federal financial assistance would not necessarily disclose all matters in the internal control structure that might be reportable conditions and, accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are also considered to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we believe that condition # 1 of the accompanying Schedule of Repomtble Conditions is a material weakness. This condition was considered in determining the nature, timing, and extent of the procedures to be performed in our audit of the compliance of the School Board with requirements applicable to its major federal financial assistance programs for the year ended June 30, 1996, and this repo.,l does no~ aff~t our report lbereon da~ed Oc~obcr 25, 1996. This report is intended for the information of the Audit Committee, Board Members, management, Louisiana Departraent of Education, U. S. Department of Education and other applicable federal agencies. However, this report is a matter of public record, and its distribution is not limited. 

Monroe, Louisiana Oetobe:r 25, 1996 
ALLEN, GREEN & ROBINETTE, L.L.P 
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CADDO PARISH SCHOOl. BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 16 - LITIGATION AND CLAIMS 
L_hitigatlon The School Board is a defendant in several lawsuits. Management and legal counsel for the School Board believe that file potential claims against the School Board not covered by insurance would not materially affect the School Board's combined financial position. Sel~insurance The School Board is partially self-insured for group hospitalization, disability, and life insurance. Claims are funded through employee contributions and operating funds of the School Board The School Board is completely self-insured for unemployment compensation, workers compensation and auto comprehensive and collision. All known claims filed and an estimate of incurred but not reported claims based on experience of the School Board arc made and accrued as necessa~-,, in the financial statements. 
Grant Disallowance Tlae School Board participates in a number of federal financial assistance programs. Although the grant programs have been audited in accordance with the Single Audit Act of 1984 through June 30, 1996, these programs are still subject to financial and compliance audits and resolution of previously identified questioned costs. The amount, if any, of expenditures which may be disallowed by the granting agencies cannot be determined at this time, although the School Board expects such amounts, if any, to be irmnaterial _Tax Arbitra2~e Rebate Under the Tax Reform Act of 1986, interest earned on the debt proceeds in excess of interest expense prior to the disbursement of the proceeds must be rebatezl to the Internal Revenue Sen'ice (IRS). Management believes there is no tax arbitrage liability at year end, 
NOTE 17 - RISK MANAGEMENT The School Board is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The School Board is a defendant in several lawsuits involving civil actions. The School Board is self-insured for losses up to $200,000. The School Board currently reports all of its risk management activities except for employees' health insurance in the General Fund and the: Genelal Long Term Debt Aecotmt Group. An insurance poli%' covers individual claims in excess of $200,000. Claims expenditures and liabilities are reported when it is probable that a loss has occurred and the amount of that loss can be rees(mably estimated. These losses include an estimate of claims that have been incurred but not reported. This liabili~, is the School Board's best estimate based on available information. At June 30, 1996, $6,387,287 of the fund balance of the General Fund is designated for pa3anent of future claims 



 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances . Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30. 1996 

TITLE (CHAPTER TITLE Vl ) SPECIAL EDUCATION TITLE II OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Other sources $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) o$ o$ o~ o 
EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR OS 0 O$ 0 05 O 0 0 FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR $ 0 $ 0 $ 0 ~; 0 

THE NOTES TO THE F INANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
52 



TITLE XlX (DRUG FREE TITLE IV 
Schedule 2 

FAMILY SUPPORT 8G STATE FUND 
05 0 0 0 0 131 979 

05 0 0 0 0 
05 0 0 0 0 537,093 708,653 

0 0 0 0 "i ,078,223 
$ 131,979 ~___ 537,09_3_$ 708,653 $ __ 1_,078,223 
05 0 0 129,389 0 2,590 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 

05 0 482.066 0 41,527 13,500 0 

0 0 

35 0 428.942 20,696 56,451 0 27,656 0 54,260 0 0 0 0 

589,460 161,710 34.350 0 292,703 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 131,979 ~____5~93 $ 588,008 ~ ~078,223 
0 $ 0 $ 120,645 $ 0 (CONTINUED) 



REVENUES Local sources: Intere.,;t earnings Food services Other State sources: Equalization Other Federal sources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction: Reclular programs Special Programs Other instruction Support services: Student service.(; Instructional staff support General administration School administration Bu,.;ine ss services Plant services Student transporiation services Central services Food services Community service program Facilities acquisition and construction Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

TITLE 
05 0 0 

(CHAPTER 8) TITLE VI SPECIAL EDUCATION 
05 0 0 05 0 0 

TITLE II 
0 0 0 O 0 0 0 0 0 99,917 0 11~_418,377 262,012 2,176,631 _ 243,297 E____11~418,377.7_ $ 282,012 ~_. 2,276,548 ~ 243,297_ 

05 25,616 0.309.543 26,385 $ 0 230.597 230,553 0 942,541 22,356 267,430 2,674 106,997 0 22,066 6 0 0 O 0 130 0 0 0 465,876 0 7,626 . 0 

05 1,693,802 279.045 197,034 50,103 54,432 0 0 2,132 0 0 0 0 0 

0 237,949 0 0 o 5,348 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
$__.1~418 377 $ 282,012 $ 2,276,548 $ 2432=997 
o$ o~_ o~_ o 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
50 



 

JROTC MISCELLANEOUS CAREER STATE/FEDERAL ACADEMY GRANTS 
146,227 $ 29.824 4,344 $ 212.343 

Schedule 1 
TOTAL 
10,666,987 4.931.865 O 0 120,875 176,05'15 216,68'75..__ 15,719T747 

05 0 176.051 3,536 $ 133.136 1,002,976 4,203,121 8__0~Q1_6 957,649 176,051 ~, 2~667__.$_____= 6,163,746 
05 0 0 0 0 0 

05 0 0 0 0 
2,373,124 120,875 763,265 1,700,200 4.559.690 0 38,847 0 = 9,556,001 176,05,,~,1~ 216,68,,..~75..,. 15,719,747 (CONCLUDED) 

49 



ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Receivables Inventory Total Assets 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOl- BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combining Balance Sheet - Special Revenue Funds June 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities Accounts, salaries end other payables Inteffund payable Deferred revenues Total Liabilities Fund Equity Fund Balances: Reserved for encumbrances Reserved for inventory Reserved for instructional enhancement Unreserved Designal:ed for contingencies Designa'[ed for equipment replacement Undesi9nated Total Equity 

CHILD CADDO ADULT VOCATIONAL NUTRITION EDUCATIONAL EDUCATION EDUCATION PROGRAM EXCELLENCE 
2,588 $ 80,402 0 1,406 $ 171.784 8,663,647 $ 46,295 0 120,875 763,265 0 0 $ 82,990~ 1731190 $ 81830T817 $ 7631265 

$ 1,861 $ 80,000 38 $ 155,000 244 18,152 160,099 $ O 0 0 0 
$ 81~61Z~ 173,190_$ 160,09&$ 0 
05 0 0 05 O 0 2,350,748 $ 120,875 0 0 0 1,700,200 0 0 4,559,690 1 ~_373 0 60,795 

0 0 763,265 0 0 0 } _!~3"73~ 0 } 8,670,718 $ 763,265 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 82,990 $ 173,190 $ 81830t817 ~; 763=265 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
4~; 



 

(DRUG FREE) TITLE XIX TITLE IV 
150,041 $ 0 19 ,..~.4 $ 136.519 0 

Schedule 1 
FAMILY SUPPORT 8G STATE FUND 
60,610 $ 113.146 18,231 292,290 O 150,041 ~; 156,06..~3 $ 173,756 $ 31.. 0..~2'1 

0 0 150 04~q~1 2,733 153,250 80 53.111 0 0 
10D,521 210,000 0 150 0~141 ~; 1~063_ '~_ 53,111 ~; 3!0,.521 

05 0 0 0 0 0 
05 0 0 0 
22,376 $ 0 0 0 O 0 0 98,269 0 0 120,645 

0 O 0 0 O 0 0 150,0415 1560,~63~ 173,756.$ .31_9.0.521 (CONTINUED) 
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ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Receivables Inventory Total Assets 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combining Balance Sheet - Special Revenue Funds June 30, 1996 

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY Liabilities Accounts, sataries and other payables Interfund payable Deferred ~revenues Total Liabilities Fund Equity Fund Balances: Reserved for encumbrances Reserved for inventery Reserv,~d for instructional enhancement Unreserved Desi!anated for contingencies Designated for equipment replacement Undesignated Total Equity 

(CHAPTER II) SPECIAL TITLE! I TITLE VI EDUCATION TITLE II 
823,925 $ 2,925,286 6,452 $ 76,259 05 744.444 0 0 

6,707 103,293 0 $~,211 $ 82,711 ~; 744,444 $ 110,000 
597,729 2,617,929 533=553 64,711 18.000 18,638 725.806 

0 110.000 0 0 0 L_ 3,74_(.~z 1__1 L_ 82,711 $ 744,4~ $ 110,000 
05 0 0 05 0 0 0 0 0 O 0 0 0 

05 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 O 0 0 0 0 TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $ 3,749,211 ~ 82,711 $ 74414,44" $ 110,000 

"rile NDTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
46 



V 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, 1 ,ouisiana 
(Concluded) 

To make the Unitexl States more competitive in the world economy by developing more fully the academic and occupational skills of all segments of the population, principally through concentratiug resources on improving educational programs leading to academic and occupational skills needed to work in a technologically advanced soc el,,, 
(National School Food Selwice Program (National School Lunch Act of 1946)) (School ]Breakfast Program (Child Nutrition Act of 1966)) (Food D!Lstribution (Commodities) (National School Lunch Act of 1946 and Child Nutrition Act of 1966)) To assist through cash grants and food donations in providing a nutritious breakfast and lunch service for schoo students and to encourage the domestic consumption of nutritious agricultural cormnodities. 
This fund was initially set up as part of State legislation in 1995 m~d represents revenue from the casinos in Caddo Parish. 'The annual proceeds are to be used for the enhancement of education in Caddo Parish. 
JROTC is a federally funded program through the Department of Defense for C. E. Byrd High School Career Academy. 
Thc fund includes various small state and federal funded wants 



CAd)DO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 
(Continued) 

I1 To improve the skills of teachers and the quality of instruction in mathematics and science, also lo increase the accessibility of such instruction to all students. 
This fund is a federally timded program to improve the health status of children by providing preventive services, health assessments, and the necossary diagnosis, treatment and follow-up care in the context of an ongoing relationship between the patient and other health care providers. 
iDrug-Frec Schools and ('ommunities Act of 1966, Title V and Elementary and Secondary Education Act) To establish state and local programs of alcohol and drug abuse education and prevention coordinated with related commmli~, efforts and resource,,;. FAMII,Y SUPPORT Family Support was establishcxl to account for the receipts and expenditures of a federally funded program to provide educational sen, ices to participate in Project Independence. These educational services include training welfare mothers with job skills while providing day-care for their children. 8G STATE FUND The 8G State Fund is a program to provide enhancement to elemental.', secondary and vocational programs funde~t through the State Minimum Fotmdation Program. 

Special emphasis is given to programs of instruction in computational skills and in speaking, reading, or ,aTiting English for those adults who are educationally disadvantaged. 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport., Louisiana Comb ning Statement of Changes In Assets and Liabilities - Agency Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 25 

ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Investments 
LIABILITIES Accounts payable Deposits due others 

ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents LIABILITIES Deposits due others 

Balance, July 1 ~19_95 Additions Deductions 
SCHOOL ACTIVITY FUND~* 

Balance, June 30~1996 
$ 2,226,034 $ 7,640,600 $ 7,660.292 $ 2,206.342 __. 2_8_8~05 413,351 427,390 274 7~6_66 $ 25~.~...14..~83._9 $ 8t0531951 $ 810871682 
$ 

$ 2,481,106 
13,937 $ 14,656 $ 13,937 $ 14,655 2~55 _0_0_~q 02 8,039,295 _ 8,073,745 2,466,452 $ 2 51.4~;3._~9 $ 8,053,951 $ 8,087,682 $ 2,481,108 
CENTRAL OFFICE CONCESSION FUND 
5~283 $ 22,353 $ 

$ 5.283 
ROT 

25.337 $ 2,209 
25.337 $ 2,299 

ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents $ 2~727 $ 8,990 $ LIABILITIES Deposits due others 
7.726 $ 3991 
7.726 $ 3.99~ 

"THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THiS STATEMENT 
~3 

(CONTINUED) 



CADD0 PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 

COMBINING AND INDIVIDUAL FUND AND ACCOUNT GROUP STATEMENTS AND SCHEDULES 

42 



REVENUES Local sources: Interest earnings Food services Other State sources: Equalizafion Other Federal sources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended .June 30. t996 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction: Regular programs Special Programs Other instruction Support services: Student services ~nstructional s~afl ~upport General administration School administration Business services Plant services Student transportation services Central services Food services Community service program Facilities acquisition and construction Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF RE!VENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

CHILD ADULT VOCATIONAL NUTRITION EDUCATION EDUCATION PROGRAM CADDO EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE 
05 O 11.996 0 139,234 196.490 

0 $ 515,748 $ 0 2,450,474 0 0 0 0 761.711 3,555,752 0 9.799.123 
15,198 0 748,135 O 0 0 347,720 } 761,711 ~L 16,421,097 .~ 333 

$ 0$ 0 346,347 05 0 761.711 

0 0 

0 $ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 17,166,085 0 o 346,347 $ 761,711Ll_j~_71660=~585~ 68 
1,3735_ 0 $ (744,988) ~ 76~3265 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
54 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 17 - R1SK MANAGEMENT (Continued) The School Board initiated a risk management program for employees health insurance several years ago. Premiums are paid in/.o the Internal Sen,ice Funds by all other funds and are available to pay claims, claim reserwes and administrative costs of the program During fiscal year a total of $26,495,894 was paid in benefits and administrative costs;. The School Board maintains stop-loss coverage with an insurance company under its health plan for losses in excess of 105% of expected claims, lnterfund premiums are based primarily upon the individual funds' payroll and are reported as expenditures in the individual funds. All kno'~aa claims filed and an estimate of incurred but not reported claims based on experience of the School Board are made and accrued as necessary in the financial statements. The incun'ed but not reported claims at year end was $6,117,984. The amount of the liability is the School Board's best estimale using available information. The Internal Servi~>e Funds incurred a net income during the fiscal year of $405,069 and at June 30, 1996 had retained earnings of $344,683 which is designated for pa3~rJenl of future health insurance claims. Change,.~ in the reported liabilib, for the current and recent previous fiscal ),ears are as foIlows 
KiskManagement Activities (other than Group Health) 1993-1994 1994-1995 1995-1996 Group Healthlnsurance 1993-1994 ]994-1995 1995-1996 

Beginning of Fiscal Year Liabilib, Claims and Changes in .EEstimates Benefit Payments and Claims Balance at Fiscal Year-End 
$ 224,420 $ 322,803 $ 98,073 $ 449,15o 449,150 453,875 224,730 678,295 678,295 715,570 288,557 1,105,308 5,268,364 5,523,725 5,091,806 21,469,509 23,410,234 25,635,612 21,214,148 23,842,153 24,609,434 5,523,725 5,091,806 6,117,984 The School Board continues to carry commercial insurance for all other risks of loss except general liability. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not exceeded co~raucrcial insurance coverage in an), of the past three fiscal 

NOTE 18 - DEFEASANCE OF DEBT The School Board defeased in prior years certain general obligation bonds by placing the proceeds of new bonds in an irrevocable trust to provide for all future debt service pa}~nents on the old bonds. Accordingly, the trust account assets and the liability for the defeased bonds are not included in the School Board's financial statements On June 30, 1996, $25,495,000 of bonds outstanding are considered defeased. 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 
~NCIES 

TITLE VI To assist state and local educational agencies to improve elementary, and secondaB' education. Grants are awarded for students at risk of failure in school; instructional materials; school-wide improvements and effective school programs; training and professional development; early identification of children with reading disabilities, personal excellence of students and student achievements; and innovative enhancements projects to the educati~mal program and climate of the school. 
SPECIAL El)U_. CA'I I~U_IN - ~; 1 A 1 I~, t, rta.J'~ L~ (Individuals With Disabilities Education Act, Part F~) To provide grants to states to assist them in providing a free appropriate public education to all children with disabilities. 
(Child Care and l)evelopment Block Grant Act of 1990) To make grants available to assist low-income families wfith child care sen, ices. The purpose of the program is to increase the availability, affordability, mad quality of child care and to increase lhe availability of earl)' childhood development and before- and after-school programs. PRESCH(}()L GRANTS To provide grants to states to assist them in providing a free appropriatc public education to preschool disabled children aged three through five years. 
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CADDO PARISlt SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE t4 - INTER.FUND TRANSACFIONS (Continued) 
lnterfund operathig transfers Operating transfers for the 3'ear ended June 30, 1996 were as follows 
Fund Capital Project Fuuds Capital Project Capital Project Reserve Total NOTE 15 - RESERVED AND DESIGNATED FUND BALANCES ]~eservations: 

In Ou__! 
$200,000 .250.000 $250,000 200,00(I 

Encumbrances F~ncunabrances outstanding at year-end represent the estimated amomat the School Board intends to honor as a commitment regardless of the lapse in the appropriation. Prepaid Ex~penditures Fund balance is reserved for prepaid expenditures which indicates that fund balances in that arnount is not available for appropriation and expenditures. Inventor~ This amount represents the portion of fund balance relating to inventor3, on hand which is therefore unavailable to be expended for other purposes. Debt. Service This amount represents the portion of fund balance that has been reserved in the Debt Service Fund for fiJture payment of principal and interest on bonded debt. This amount represents the portion of fund balance that has been reserved in the Caddo Educational Excellence Fund (special revenue.) 
l)e.signations: Designated_ for C_ontingeneies This amount represents a portion of fund balance that has been designated to fund possible losses from lawsuits and self-insurance liability. This amount has been aecumulated over several years to fund the replacement or updating of data processing equipment 
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CADDO PAR1Stl SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 13 - CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS (Continued) All principal and interest requirements are funded in accordance with Louisiana law by annual ad valorem tax le~5' on taxable property within the parish and through general fund operations. At June 30, 1996, the School Board has accumulated $1,340,938 m the debt service fund for future debt requirements. The bonds are due as follows: 
Years Ending June 30. 1997 1998 19!)9 2000 2001 2002-2005 
Tom 

General lnterest Due On Obligation Bonds/Notes Bonds PavaNe PavaNe .Total 
$2,525,000 2,705,000 2,865,000 3,025,000 3,200,000 14,995,000 

$1,372,327 1,234,065 1,114,230 981,625 835,250 1,596,415 
$ 3,897,327 3,939,065 3,979,230 4,006,625 4,035,250 16,591,415 

In accordance with Louisiana Revised Statute 39:562, the School Board is legally restricted from incurrinit' long-term bonded debt in excess of 35 per cent of the assessed value of taxable property. At June 30, 1996, thc statutory limit is $332,097,945, and net outstanding bonded debt totals $27,974,062. NOTE 14 - 1NWERFUND TRANSACTIONS lnterfund receivables/payables 
General Fund Special Revenue Funds: Title l Title VI (fomaerly Chapter 2) Special Education Title 11 Title IV (Drug-Free) 8G Fund Adult 15dueation Vocaticmal Education Miscellaneous State/Federal Grants 

Due from Due to $4,203,121 $ 
2,617,929 18,000 725,806 110,000 153,25(1 210,000 80,000 155,000 133 136 $4203,12! ~4203,121 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENVI'S AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 12 - CHANGES IN AGFNCY FUNDS DEPOSITS DUE OTHERS 
A summary of changes in agency funds deposits due others for the year ended June 30, 1996 is as follows 
Agency funds: School activity Central office ROTC 

Balance July 1, 1995 Additions $2,500,902 5,283 2,72_? $8,039,295 22,353 ~ 8,990 
Balance Deductions ..lune 30, 1996 $8,073,745 25,337 __ 7,726 $2,466,452 2,299 __3,991 

NOTE 13 - CHANGES IN GENERAL LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS The following is a sLmarnar.,~ of thc long-term obligation transactions for the year ended June 30, 1996 
General obligation bonds payable General obligation notes payable Compensated absences payable Claims and judgments payable 

Balance July 1,199~ $31,655,000 24,685 13,028,964 833,6_03. 
Additions 
$ 288,971 
Debt Retired/ Pa__sanents $2,340,000 24,685 239,260 $2 603~945 

Balance June 30, 1996 $29,315,0(10 13,317,935 _ 594,34} 
All School Board bonds/notes outstanding at June 30, 1996, in the amount of $29,315,000, are general obligation bonds and notes payable with maturities from 1996 to 2005 mad interest rates from 4.0 to 7.31 percent. Bond principal and interest payable in the next fiscal year are $2,525,000 and $1,372,327, respectively. The indMdual issues are as follows: 
S.~e~9_o_! Dislric! Refunding Bonds Refunding Bonds 

Is .s.ue Date Amounl 1989 $31,365,000 1993 28,265,000 
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Remahling Interest Rates 6.9% 4.0 - 5.2% 
Final Principal Payment Outstanding Due June 30 199(., 03-01-97 $ 2,135,0(0 03-01-05 27,180,000 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shrevepmat, Louisiana N OTES TO THE F1NANC! AL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 8 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS (Continued) The School Board's total actuarially determined contribution requirements as a percentage of total contributions required of all entities for the year ended June 30, 1996 were as follows: Teachers' Retirement System School Employees' Retirement Systen~ Ten-year historical trend information showing each System's progress is accumulating sufficient benefits when due is presented in each System's respective June 30, 1996 annual financial report. NOTE 9 - OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENVl" BENEF1TS 

5.18% 6.82% assets to pa) 
In accordance with State Statutes, the Caddo Parish School Board provides certain continuing health care and life insurance benefits for its retired employees. Substantially all of the School Board's employees become eligible for these benefits if they reach normal retirement age while working for the School Board. These benefits for retirees and similar benefits for active employees were provided through a self-insurance program, whose monthly premiums are paid jointly by the employees and the School Boas@ The School Board recognizes the cost of providing these benefits (the School Board's portion of premiums) as an expenditure when the monthly premiums are due, wbich was $3,531,110 for 1996. The cost of retiree benefits totaled $1,696,546 in 1996 for approximately 2,207 retirees NOTE 10 - SALARIES AND OTHER PAYABLES The payables of $23,390,648 st June 30, 1996, are as follows 
Salaries and withholding Aecounls Incurred Claims but not reported 

Special Capital General Revenue Projects Fund Funds .Funds $14,587,709 $ 1,261,193 
lnlemal Service Fiduciary Funds Funds Total $ $ $ - $14,587,709 1,002,976 45.523 360,607 14,656 2,684,955 - 6,! ~ 7,984 6,117,984 .$15.848,90_2 ~  $45.523 $6A78.591 $j~4,656 ~23,390,648 NOTE 11 - COMPENSATED ABSENCES At June 30, 1996, employees of the School Board have accumulated and vested $14,196,413 of employee leavc benefits, which was computed in accordance with GASB Codification Section C60. Of this amount $878,478 is expected lo be paid from currenl available resources and is recorded in the General Fund. The balance of the liability, of $13,317,935 is rexx)rded within the general long-term debt accotml group since the amounl is nol expected to be paid from current available resources. 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana N OTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 8 - RETIREMEN'F SYSTEMS (Continued) in addition, the employer does not remi! to the 2reachers' Retirement System, Regular Plan or Plan A, the employer's contribution for the professional improvement program (PJP) portion of pa.~oll. The PIP contribution is made directly to the Rctircmcnt System by the Slate of Louisiana. Benefits granted b3 the retirement systems are guaranteed by the State of Louisiana under provisions of the Louisian~a Constitution of 1974. The total payroll for the School Board for the year ended June 30, 1996 amounted to $149,,321,689. The employer contributions and total current-year payroll of covered employees for 1996 are as follows: 
Employee contribution Employer contribution Total covered eurrent-ye~ payroll 

TRS ReKular Plan A LSERS Total $9,675,871 20,264,696 122,816,338 $244,374 443,092 2,685,407 $891,830 840,951 14,015,852 $10,812,075 21,548,739 139,517,597 Although contributions are determined by statute, actuarial contributions are determined for the Systems. For the year ended June 30, 1996, the Systems' (TRS and LSERS) actuarially required contribution from all sources ~vas $391.7 million and $10.7 million, respectively. The required contribution represents 16.16 and 5.23 percent, respectively, of salaries for the ),ear ended Jane 30, 1996. The "pension benefit obligation" is a standardized disclosure measure of the present value of pension benefits, adjusted for the effects of projected salary increases and stepqate benefits, estimated to be payable in the future as a result of employee sen,ice to-date. The measure, which is the actuarial present value of credited projected benefits, is intended to help users assess the Systems' funding status on a going-concern basis, assess progress made in accumulating sufficient assets to pay benefits when due, and make comparisons among PERS and employers. The Systems do not make: separate measurements of assets and pension benefit obligations for individual employers. The pension benefit obligations at June 30, 1996 for the Systems, each as a whole, the Systems' net assets available for benefits on that date (valued at market), and the resulting tmfunded (overfunded) pension benefit obligations were as follows: 

Pension Benefit Obligation Net Assets Available tar Benefits Unfunded (Overfunded) Pension Benefit Obligation 

Teachers' Retirement Sy,s3em $10,570,300,000 ~ 6,081.700,000 
School Employees' Retirement System $ 834,345,876 . 962,833,541 $(] 28.4~87.66~5) 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 8 - RETIREMENT SYSTEMS 
Substantially all School Board employees participate in either the Teachers' Retirement System or the School Employees' Retirement System (the Systems), which are cost-sharing, multiple-employer public employee retirement systems (PERS). Each system is; administered and controllezt at the state level by a separate board of trustees, with contribution rates and benefit provisions approved by the Louisiana Legislature. Participation in the Teachers' Retirement System is divided into two plans - the Teachers' Regular Plan and the Teachers' Plan A. In general, professional employees (such as teachers and principals) and lunchroom workers are members of the Louisiana Teachers' Retirement System (TRS); other employees, such as custodial personnel and bus drivers, are members of the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System (LSERS). Generally, all fun-lime employees arc eligible to participate in the system. With respect to the Teachers' Retirement System Regular Plan, normal retirement is at age six~, with ten years of service, or at any age with twenty years of sen, ice. The fommla for annual maximum retirement benefits is generally 2 per cent (with less than twenb,-five years of service) or 2.5 per cent (with twenb,-five or more years of service) times the 3,ears of creditable service times the average salaD' of the thirly-six highest successive months (plus $300 applicable to persons becoming members prior to July 1, 1986). Under the Teachers' Retirement System Plan A, normal retirement is generally at any age with 30 or more years of creditable sen,ice, at age fifty-five with at least twenty-five years of creditable sen, ice and at age sixty., with at least ten years of creditable service. The retirement benefil formula is generally 3 per cent times the ",,ears of creditable sen,ice times the average salaD' of the thirty-six highest successive months plus $24 per year of service. Employees participating in the School Employees' Retirement System are eligible for normal retirement after thirt3 years of sen,ice, or after twenty-five years of sen, lee at age fif~,-five or after ten years of service at age sixty. The maximr~,n retirement allowance: is computed at 2.5 per cent times the highest thirty-six months of average salarT, limes the years of sen,ice plus a supplemant of $2.00 per month times the years of sen,ice. Benefits of the systems are funded by employee and employer contributions. The contribution rates (as a percentage of covered salaries) are established by state law as follows: 
Louisiana Teachers' Retirement System: Regular Plan A LouisJana School Employees' Retirement System 

E__mployee Em~eL 
8.00% 9.10% 6.35% 16.50% 16.50% 6.00% 

The School Board's employer conlribution for the TRS, as provided by state law, is funded by the State of Louisiana through annual appropriations, by deductions from local ad valorem taxes, and by remittances from the School Board For the t,SERS, the School Board's employer contribution is funded by the State of Louisiana through annual appropriations. 
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CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAl, STATEMEN~FS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1996 
NOTE 5 - DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) A reconcihation of caslh and in;,esmmnts as shown on lhe Combined Balance Sheet follows 
Ca~D4ng amount of deposits Cart>ring amotmt of invesmmnts Total Cash and cash equivalents Investments Total NOTE 6 - RECEIVABLES The receivables of $7,076,042 at June 30, 1996, are as follows 
C] ass of Receiv_ able_s lntergovernmental - Grants State Federal Accounts Other Total NOTE 7 - FIXED ASSETS The changes in general fixed assets are as follows 
Land Buildings and improvements Furrdture and equipment "I ransportation equiprnent 
"I otat 

General ._ Fund 
$ 39,792 _476,77.7 ~16.562 
Balance ~b2, L_199_~5 $ 5,168,136 137,456,393 29,411,159 

Special Revenue Funds 
$ 148,225 4,737,365 46,29~ 

Additions $ 3,876,938 2,922,662 

$45,817,084 _ 2,707,69! 
$45,456,501 3.068.274 $48 524 775 

lntemal Service Fund Total 
1.627,588 ~27 58~ 
$ 148,225 4,777,157 2,150,660 

Balance Ddeti0n_s June 30.1996 $ $ 5,168,136 141,333,336 32,333,821 ~18,5~ 16,448,202 
$187.5558,.~0 ~  ~318,}32 .$__19_5 283 495 
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CADDO PARIS]] SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN~FS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 4 - LE~qED TAXES (Continued) 

All properb, taxes are recorded in the General Fund, Debt Service Fund and Capital Projects Funds on the basis explained in Note 1. Revenues in such funds are recognized in the accounting period in which they become measurable and available. Property taxes are considered measurable in the calendar year of the tax le~T. Delinquent taxes considered to be uncollectible are nol recorded as revenues. Property taxes receivable are considered available because they are substantially collected within 60 days subsequent to year end. All 19(.15 property taxed that had not been received as of June 30, 1996 were written offas uncollectible. The tax roll is not prepared by the tax assessor until November of each year; therefore, the amount of 1996 property taxes to be collected wiitfin the next year is not -know, q1. As a result, no properb, tax receivable for 1996 taxes is included on the accompanying combined balance sheet. The following is a summary of authorized and levied (tax rate per $1,000 Assessed Value) ad valorem taxes 
Parish-wide ta_xes Constitutional Operation and Maintenance Operation and Maintenance Construction Bond and Interest 

Date of Voter ._.Ap_proval Statutory Jan. 16, 1993 Jan. 16, 1993 Jan. 16, 1993 May4, 1985 

Authorized Levied Millage ~e. 5.00 12.67 19.26 7.71 Variable 
9.64 2.67 9.26 7.71 5.30 

Expiration Date Statutory 2oo~ 20(}3 2003 2005 The difference between anthonzed and levied millages are the result of the reassessment of taxable property required by Article 7, Section 23 of the Louisiana Constitution of 1974. NOTE 5 - DEPOSI TS AND INVESTMENTS The School Board maintains a cash pool that is available for use by all funds. Positive book cash balances are displayed on the combined balance sheet as "cash." Negative hook cash balances are included in "Due to Other Funds" on the combined balance sheet. Individual fund cash deficit balance at June 30, 1996 was as follows Fund Special Education (Fund 32963 Cash Balance $10.618 



CADDO PARISH SCItOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMEN~FS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,1996 
NOTE 3 - EXPENI)ITURES - ACTUAL AND BUDGET The following individual funds: had actual expenditures over budgeted expenditures for the 3,ear ended June 30 1996: Unfavorable Budget Actual _ Variance General Fund School administration Student transportation services Community service programs Principal retiremenl lnterest and bank charges Special Revenue Funds Special Education Adult Education Caddo Education Excellenec Debt Service Fund Interest and bank charges Capit~J Project Fund Plant services; Facilities acquisition and construction NOTE 4 - LEVIED TAXES 

$12,554,800 11,639,300 
2,208,663 332.256 
1,601,655 
5.396 600 

$12,879,649 11,831,483 15,307 24,685 1.063 2,276,548 346,347 68 1,603,775 1,25C 6,236,113 

67,885 14,091 68 2,120 1,250 839,513 
The School Board levies taxes on real and business personal property located within Caddo Parish's boundaries. Property taxes are levied by ttle School Board on properly values assessed by the Caddo Parish Tax Assessol and approved by the State of Louisiana Tax Commission. The Caddo Parish Sheriffs Office bills and collects property taxes for the School Board. Collections are remitted to the School Board monthly. .P.~pA2e_.._nZ __T _ax Calendar Assessment date Le~3, date Tax bills mailed Total laxes are due Lien date Penalties and interest are added Tax sale 

January 1, 1995 Not later than June 1, 1995 On or about December 1, 1995 December 31, 1995 January 1, 1996 Jaunary 1, 1996 About June 1, 1996 Assessed values are established by the Caddo Pmish Tax Assessor each year on a uniform basis at the following ratios of assessed value to fail market value. 10% land 10% residential improvements 15% industrial improvements 15% machinery 15% commercial improvemeuts 25% public service properties, excluding land 



CADDO PARISH SCtiOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE I - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNT]NG POLICIES (Continued) IlL TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS The 1:oral columns on the combined statements are captioned Memorandum Only to indicale that they are presented only to facilitate financial analysis. Data in these colmnns do not present financial position, results of operations or cash flows in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Neither is such data comparable 1o a oonsolidation, lnterfund eliminations have not been made in the aggregation of this data. S. ADOPTION OF GASB PRONOUNCEMENTS 
In September 1993, GASB issued Statement No. 20, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Proprietary Funds and Other Governmental Entities That Use Proprieta~, Fund Accounting" (GASB 20), which discusses the application of authoritative accounting pronouncements for proprietar5, accounting and other funds that use proprietars' accounting. The School Board was required to adopt GASB 20 in fiscal year 1995. GASB 20 allows the School Board to ~;lect to apply all Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) pronouncements issued after November 30, 1989, except for those that conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements, or to apply all GASB pronouncements and only FASB pronouncements issued before November 30, 1989. The School Board has elected to apply all GASB pronouncements and only FASB pronouncements issued before November 30, 1989. T. NEW APPLI CABLE GASB PRONOUNCEMENTS In November 1994, the GASB issued Statement No. 27, "Accounting for Pensions by State and Local Governmental Employers" (GASB 27). GASB 27 prescribes changes in pension accounting and disclosure requirements for employers participating in single employer/agent multiple deftned benefit plans, cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit plans, and definezl contribution plans. The School Board sponsors a multiple-employer defined contribution plan which has some characteristics of a defined benefit pension plan GASB 27 is effective for' fiscal 3,ears beginning after June 15, 1997. The Scbool Board has nol ",,el determined when GASB 27 will be adopted or determined the effects of adoption. NOTE 2 ~ FUND DEFICITS The following individual fund had a deficit in retained earnings at June 30, 1996 Fund Proprietars, Fund -lntemal Service Fund Group Hospitalization Insurance Depositor5 Management expects this deficit to correct in the 1996. ] 997 fiscal year through future revenue 
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_Amount 
$1,391,097 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 1~. INTERF'UND TRANSACTIONS (Continued) All other interfund transactions are reported as transfers. Nonrecurring or non-routine permanent transfers of equity arc: reported as residual equiW transfers. All other interfund transfers are reported as operating transfers. O. SALES TAXES "The School Board receives sales tax revenue from the following two sales tax: The voters of Caddo Parish approved on ,~une 6, 1967, a one-half of one percent (%%) parish-wide sales tax to be used to supplement salaries of teachers of Caddo Parish and for the operation of public schools in Caddo Parish. The voters of Caddo Parish approved on May 27, 1969, a one-half of one percent (%%) parish-wide sales tax to be used to supplement salaries of teachers of Caddo Parish and for the operation of public schools in Caddo Parish. The voters of Caddo Parish approved on May 4, 1985, a one-half of one percent (%%) parish-wide sales tax to be used to supplement salaries of teachers and other school board employees and for the operation of public schools in Caddo Parish. F. CLAIMS AND JUDGEMENTS Losses resulling from claims and judgements are estimated in accordance with Govermnental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 10. The liabilib' for such losses is recorded in the govermnental funds for the amount that will be liquidated with expendable available financial resources. The remainder of the liabil ty is recorded in the General Long-Term Debt Account Group. Incurred but not reported claims as of June 30, 1996 have been considered in detemainin~, the accrued liability. Q. DEFERRED REVENUES The School Board reports deferred revenues on its combined balance sheet. Deferred revenues arise whe~ resources are received by the School Board before it has a legal claim to them, as when grant monies arc received prior to the incurrence of qualifying expenditures. Certain tuition fees are collected in advance; therefore, the recognilion of revenue is deferred until the following year. In subsequent periods, when the School Board has a legal claim to the resources, the liabilib' for deferred revenue is removed from the combined balance sheet and the revenue is recognized. 



CADDO PAR1Slt SCtlOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE l -. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) K, COMPENSATED ABSENCES (Continued) All School Board employees earn from twelve to sixteen days of sick leave each year, depending upon ale length of service. Sick leave can be accumulated without limitation. Upon retirement or death, unused accumulated sick leave of up to twenty-five days is paid to the employee or to the employee's estate at the employee's current rate of pay. Under the Louisiana Teachers' Retirement System, the total unused accumulated sick leave, including the twenty-five days paid, is used in the retirement benefit computation as earned service. Under the Louisiana School Employees' Retirement System, all unpaid sick leave, which excludes the lwenty-.fivc days paid, is used in the retirement benefit computation as earned sen,ice. Sabbatical leave may be granled for rest and recuperation and for professional and cultural improvement Any employee with a teaching cerlificate is entitled, subject to approval by the School Board, to one semcmer of sabbatical leave after three years of continuous service or two semesters of sabbatical leave after six ol more years of continuous service. Sabbatical leave benefits are recorded as expenditures in the period paid The cosl of current leave privileges, computed in accordance with GASB C~,d, ificmion Section C60, is recognized as a ctwrent-ycar expenditure in the governmental funds when leave is actually taken oT when employees (or heirs) are paid for accrued leave upon retirement or death, while .the cost of leave privileges not requiring current resources is recorded in the general long-term obligations account group. Leave benefits are based on accrued leave benefits of employees with ten years service to a maximum of lwenb,-five days for sick leave and thirb' days for vacation at their current annual salarT. L,, LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS Long-term obligations expected to be financed from governmental funds arc reported in the general long-term ebligations accotuat group. Expenditures for principal and interest pa:,~lents for long-term obligations a~e recognized in the govermnental funds when due. )~, FUND EQUITY Reserves -- Reserves represent ttlosc portions of fund equip' not appropriable for expenditures or legally segregated for a sp~ific future use. 
Desi~ations - Designations indicate a portion of the fund balance has been segregated to indicate tentative plans for future financial resource use N. INTERFUND TRANSACTIONS ~fransactions that constitute reimbursements to a fund for expenditures initially made from it thal are proper])' applicable to another fund are recorded as expenditures in the reimbursing fund and as reductions of expenditures in the fund that is reimbursed. 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO TIlE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS (IF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANvl" ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) H. SHORT-'FERM 1h~]-ERFUND RECEIVABLI'S/PAYABLES ~ ~ ~ ~ r Daring the course of operations, nmlaerous transactions occur between mdwJdual funds for ser~ lccs rendered These receivables and payables are classified as due from other funds or due to other funds on the balance sheet. Short-term interfund loans are classified as interfund receivables/payables. 
I. INVENq'OR1ES AND PREPAID ITEMS lrtvcotory in the General Fund consists of materials and supplies~ Inventor),.' of the Child Nutrition Program Special Revenue Fund consists of supplies, food purchased by the School Board and conamodities granted by the U. S. Department of Agriculture through the Louisiana Department of Auieulture and Forestry. The c~mmodities are recorded as revenues when received. Material, food and supplies are accounted for on the consumption method. All purchased inventor3.' items are valued at cost (first-in, first-out), and commodities are assigned values based on information provided by the U. S. Department of Agriculture. Inventories are equally offset by a fund balance reserve which indicates thai these do not constitute "available speodable resources," even though they are a component of total assets. Certain payments to vendors reflect cost applicable to future accounting periods and are recorded as prepaid items. J. FIXED ASSETS ]Fixed assets of goveiamlental funds are recorded as expenditures at the time they are purchased or constructed, and the related assets are capitalized (reported) in the general fixed assets account group. Public domain or infrastructures such as sidewalks and parking lots are not capitalized. Depreciation has not been provided on general fixed assets nor has interest been capitalized. All fixed assets are valued at actual historical ex,sl or estimated historical cost, if actual historical cost is not available, Donated fixed assets are valued at their fair market value at the time of the donation. 
K~ COMPENSATED ABSENCES All twelve-month employees ean~ from ten to twenty days of vacation leave each year, depending on their length of service with the School Board. Vacation leave may be accumulated up to one hundred and fifty percent of their almual allotment. Upon terminatiun, emp oyees ma~~ be paid for up to thirty days of unused vacation leave. 



Exemptions Real ___ Property Assessed Value Tota Estimated Actual Value $ 258,788,680 $ 709,725,250 $ 8,242,802,026 261,697,620 665,166,390 8,107,538,480 257.077.600 621.952.910 7.605.407.467 261,131,730 259.455.860 617.462.940 7.484.620.147 602,241,720 6,757,499,000 258,638.700 612,963.730 6,797.690,350 253,789,640 255.368,410 631.907.770 6.888.410.900 665,210,220 7,135,332,740 256.300.510 686.076.600 7.368.427.347 259,589,360 689,261,910 7,442,626,700 

Table 4 

Ratio of Assessed Value to Estimated Actual Value 8.6% 8.5% 8.3% 8.2% 8.9% 9.0% 9.2% 9,3% 9.3% 9.3% 



OPERATING REVENUE Premiums OPERATING EXPENSES Administration Ctairns 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings o Internal Service Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Total operating expenses Operating income (loss) 
NONOPERATING REVENUES Earnings on inw.=stments 
Net income (loss) 
RETAINED EARNINGS (Deficit) AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
RETAINED EARNINGS (Deficit) AT END OF YEAR 

Schedule 22 

GROUP GROUP HOSPITALIZATION HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE INSURANCE DEPOSITARY RESERVE TOTAL 
$ 26,726,407 ~_ 0 $ 261726.407 
$ 860,162 $ _ 25,635,613 119 0 $ 860,281 251635.613 
$ 26,495,775 $ 119 $ 2~495=894 $ 230,632 L (119) $ 230j5=1_3_ 
$ 83,994 L 90,562 $ 174.556 $ 314,626 3------ 90,443 $ 405,089 
$ (1,705,723) ~ 1,645,337 $ _~6(!,33~ 

TH[:. NOTES TO "f HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
79 



Assets Cash and c.ash equivalents Investmen'ts. at market Total assets 
Liabilities Liabilities: Accounts payable Deferred compensation payable Deposits due others Totat liabilities 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combining Balance Sheet - All Agency Funds - Fiduciary Funds June 30, 1996 Schedule 24 
AGENCY FUNDS SCHOOL CENTRAL DEFERRED ACTIVITY OFFICE COMPENSATION FUNDS CONCESSION ROTC PLAN TOTALS 

2,206,342 $ 2,299 $ 3,991 $ $ 2,212,632 274,766 3,991 $ __ 2,675,684 2,950~45__0 

$ 14,656 $ $ $ $ 14,656 
2,466,452 2,299 3.991 2.675.684 

THE NOTES TO THE F:INANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN LN'iEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
82 

2,675,684 _ 2,472,742 5.163.082 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 
AGENCY FUNDS 

Agency Funds are used to account for assets held by the ]:~oard in a fidueiar?, capacity. These funds arc custodia in nature and do not involve measurement of results of operations. The following activities are reported in this section: 
School Activity Funds Central Office Concession Fund ROTC Deferred Compensation Phm 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AS OF AND FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 1996 
NOTE 19 - DEFERRED COMPENSATION Under the guideline:; established in accordance with the Internal Revenue Code Section 457, the School Board has a deferred compensation plan which is administered by First Financial Administrators, Inc. on behalf of all parlicip.ating employees. The plan, mandato~' for parl-time, seasonal and lemporary employees and voluntary for all employees, permits them to defer a portion of their salary until future years. The deferred pay and an)' income earned on it is not subject to income taxes until actually received by the employee. The deferred compensation is not available to employees until termination, retirement, death, or unforeseeable emergency. The assets in the phms remain the property of the School Board until paid or made available to participants, sul~iex:t only |o the claims of the School Board's creditors. The participants have no vested interest or secured or preferrez~ position with respect to the assets or have any claim againsl the School Board, except as a general creditor, in an amount equal to the fair market value of the participant's account. It is the opinion of the School Board's legal counsel that the School Board is not liable for losses arising from depreciation or shrinkage or shrinkage in the value of any investments acquired under the deferred compensation plans. However, the School Board believes it has the duty of due care tha{ would be required of an ordinary prudent investo::. The School Board also believes that it is unlikely that it will use the assets to satisfy the claims of general ereditols in the future. Transactions related to the deferred compensation plan are recorded as an agency fund. The assets ef the deferred compensafon plan are stated af market value. A stmamary of changes in deferred compensation payable for the 3,ear ended June 30, 1996 is as follows Balance July I. 199~. Deferred compensation payable $1,955,85==2:_ NOTE 20 - NEW FUND 

Additions $777.289 
Balance Deductions June 30 1996 

The School Board established the Caddo Educational Excellence Fund pursuant to LA Revised Statute 17:408. l Only the investment income from the fund may be withdrawn and can be used only for instructional enhancements 
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ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Receivables Total Assets 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combining Balance Sheet - Internal Service Funds June 30. 1996 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHF_R CREDITS Liabilities Accounts, salaries and other payables Total Liabilities 
Fund Equity - fund balances Und~-~signated Total Fund Equity Total Liabilities and Fund Equity 

GROUP HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE DEPOSITARY 

Schedule 21 
GROUP HOSPITALIZATION INSURANCE RESERVE TOTAL 

$ 3,459,906 $ 1,735,780 $ 5,195,686 . 1,627,588 0 1,627,5B8= 

,$ 6,478,591 L 0 ~_ 6,4_Z8~59.! .~, 6,478,591 $ 0 $ 6,478~559! 
(1,391,097) $ 1,735,780 $ 34m4~683 $ (1,391,097) $ 1,735,7805 344~6683 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
?~ 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 
INTERNAl, SFRVICE FUNDS 

internal Service Funds arc used to account for the costs of providing medical insurance coverage for the School Board. These fimds are used to accounl for contributions from School Board funds and ~4thholdings from employees' payroll used to pay the costs of providing medical coverage for School Board employees. 
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REVENUES Interest earnings Total revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Project Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 20 

EXPENDITURES Facilities acquisition and construction Total expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPFNDITURES 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Total other financing sources (uses) EXCESS (De:~iciency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCE,(; (USES) FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

BUDGET 
~LPROJECT RESERVE ~ VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) 

$ 30,000 $ 30,120 9 120 $ 30,000 $ 30,120_ 9 120 
9 09 09 o 9 o9 o9 o 
~$ 30,000 $ 30,120 ~ 120 
$ 250,000 $ 250,000 (200,000) ~ I 0 0 9 50,000 $ 50,000 $ 0 
$ 80,000 $ 80,120 $ 120 400,000 408,354 8,354 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
?6 



REVENUES Local sources: Taxes: Ad w~lerem Interest earnings State sources: Other Total revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Capital Project Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 19 

EXPENI:~ITURES Current: Support services: General administration Plant services Facilities acquisition and construction Total expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVEF;: EXPENDITURES 
OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Other sources Other uses Total other financing sources (uses) EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE 
$ 5,210,800 $ 5,205,139 $ 40,000 45,501 (5,661) 5,501 394,500 392 771 _ (1,7~ 5,645,300 ~ $ (1,889) 
297,200 $ 282,346 $ 14,854 0 1,250 (1,250) 5,396,600 -- 6 236 113 - (839,513) 5,693,800 .$.____.__6~! 9,709 ~_ (825,9.09~ 
(48,500) .~__ (876,298) $ (827~Z7~ 
200,000 $ (250,000) 0 0 

200,000 $ (250,000) 8.049 0 0 8.049 (9,098) (9,098) $ (50,000) $ (51,049) ~. (1,0~ 
$ (98,500) $ (927,347) $ (828,847) 765,090 1,441,285 _ 676,195_ 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
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REVENUES Local sources: Ad Valorem Interest earnings State saurces: Other Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Batances - Capital Project Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

EXPENDITURES Current: Support services: General administration Plant services Facilities acquisition and construction Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPE_NDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Operating transfers in Operating transfers out Other sources Other uses Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) EXCESS(Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCE AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCE AT END OF YEAR 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 
$ 5,205,139 $ 45.501 

Schedule 16 
CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE TOTAL 
O $ 30.120 5,205,139 75.621 392,771 O 392,771___ .$_ 5,643,411 .~ .$ 5,673~.531 

$ 282,346 $ 0 $ 282,346 1,250 0 1,250 6,236,113 - 0 6,236,113. $ 6,519,709 .$_ 0 ~ 6,519,709 
$ (876,298) $ 30,120 ~ (846~178) 
$ 200,000 $ (250,000) 8.049 (9,098) 

250,000 $ (200,000) 0 0 
450,000 (450,000 8.049 (9,098) $ (51,049) ~. 50,000 $ (1~.()49) 

$ (927,347) $ 80,120 $ (847,227) 1,441,285 408,354 

THE NOTES TO THE F:INANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
?4 

1,849,639 1.002.412 



ASSETS Cash and cash equivalents Total Assets 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combining Balance Sheet - Capital Project Funds June 30. 1996 

LIABILITIES, EQUITY AND OTHER CREDITS Liabilities Accounts, salaries and other payables Total Liabilities 
Fund Equity - fund balances: Reserved for encumbrances Undesignated Totel Fund Equity Tol:al Liabilities and Fund Equity 

CAPITAL PROJECT FUND 

Schedule 17 
CAPITAL PROJECT RESERVE TOTAL 

$ 559,461 .$__ 488 474 1~ 5 

45,523 $ 0 } 45=_52__3 $ 45,523 .$_ 0 $ 45 5,~23 
$ 36,906 $ 0 $ 36,906 477,032 451,568 9555~06 $ 513,938~ $ 1,QO24~12 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
?3 



 



REVENUES Federal sources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Speciat Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 16 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction and supporl services: Regular programs General administration School administration Business services Central services Facilities acquisition and construction Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING GF YEAR FUND BALANCES (Deficit) AT END OF YEAR 

MISCELLANEOUS STATE/FEDERAL GRANTS~*" VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) 
J_ 652,545 ~  $ (144,925) ~. 652,545 ~L.__.__._~Q~_620 $ (144,925) 
626,606 $ 3,962 0 0 0 24.304 

501,602 $ 4,999 119 335 565 
125,004 (1,037) (119) (335) (666) 0 24,304 654.872 $ 507,620 $ 147,252 

$ (2,327) $ 0 $ 2,327 
0 0 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL S]ATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



REVENUES Local sources: Federal sources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 15 

EXPENDITURES Current: instruction and support services : Instruction Student transportation services Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT lEND OF YEAR 

JROTC CAREER ACADEMY******** VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL .~NFAVORABLE) 
$ 300,000 $ 293,536 L~  $ 300,000 $ 293,536 $ (6,464) 
$ 300,000 $ 292,468 $ 7,532 0 1,068 .-- (1,068J $ 300,000 L. 293,536 L 6,464 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
?0 



REVENUES Federal sources "total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30. 1996 Schedule 6 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction and support services Special programs General administration Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND [:~ALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE) 
$ 310,5_12 L. 243,297 $ (67,215J ~; 310,512 .$._ 243,297 ~; (67,215) 
$ 302,231 $ 237,949 $ 8,281 __. 5,348 64,282 2.933 $ 310,512 ~_ 243 297 ~, 67~215 

0 0 0 
0 0 0 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THiS STATEMENT 



REVENUES Federal sources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 3 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction and support services: Instruction General administration School administration Business services Plant .,;e rvices Student transportation Central services Community service programs Facilities acquisition and construction Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BAI-ANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE FAVORABLE (UNFAVORABLE 
$ 12,210,918 $ 11,418,377 L 79~  $ 12,210,918 $ 11,418,377 L 79~  
$ 11,810,488 $ 270,804 61,962 25,600 3,388 6,135 O 32,541 

10,508,253 $ 287,430 106,997 22,066 0 0 130 485.875 

1,302,235 (16,626) ~5,035) 3,534 3,388 6,135 (130) (453,334) 0 7,626 (7,626[ $ 12,210,918~L~.11 418 377 L 792,541 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 

THE NOTES TO l HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS S'fATEMENT 
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REVENUES State sources Federal sources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 5 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction and suppo~l services Instruc'tion General administration Plant services Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF: REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

ECIAL EDUCATI 
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE FAVORABLE ~NFAVORABLE) 
O $ 99,917 $ 99,917 2,208,663 2,176,631 (32,032[ 2,208,663 $ 2,276,548 L 67,885 

2,158,317 $ 50.346 2,219,984 $ 54.432 (61,667) (4,086) 0 2,132 -- (2,132)_ $ 2,208,663 .~ 2 276 548 $.$ (67,885) 
0 0 
0 0 0 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAl.. STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



REVENUES Federal sources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, ~nd Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 7 

EXPENDITLIRES Current: Instruction and suppor[ services Instruction General administration Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF: REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BAL,~NCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BAtJ~NCES AT END OF: YEAR 

VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL .(.UNFAVORABLE 
$ 282,024 $ 131,9795 (150,045) $ 282,024 ~B~_ 13_!31.~1 979 $ (150,045) 
$ 276,616 $ 129,389 $ t47,227 5,408 2,590 2,818 ~; 282,024 $ 131,9795 150,045 

0 
0 0 

0 

"IHE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
(,2 



Schedule 2 
JIROTC MISCELLANEOUS CAREER STATE/FEDERAL ACADEMY GRANTS TOTAL 
$ 0 ~ 0 $ 7,736 $ 0 ~ O $ 7,736 
$ 0 $ 0 0 $ 148,031 0 _ 9,407,970 

(CONCLUDED) 

5? 



REVENUES Federal sources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes In Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 8 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction and support services Instruction General administration "Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPI--NDITURES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES A'r END OF YEAR 

TLEIV(DRUG FREE) * VARIANCE FAVORABLE ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) BUDGET 
L 6o2,391 $ 537,o93. $ $ 6o2,391 $ 537,093 ~ 
$ 586,824 $ _ 15,56! _ 523,593 $ 13.500 63,231 2,067 $ 602,391 $ 52,7,093 $ 65,298 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 $ 05 05 0 

THE NOTE S "tO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
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REVENUES Federal sources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 9 

EXPENDrrURES Current: instruction and suppc,rt services Instruction Student services Instructionl staff support School administration Plant services Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVE!NUrS OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BAIJ~,NCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 
FUND BAIJ~NCES (Deficit) AT END OF YEAR 

FAMILY SUP VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) 
$ 677,419 ~ L 31,234 ~; 677,419 L 708653 L 31,234 
$ 447,205 $ 428,945 $ 18,260 0 20.696 (20,696 79.775 56,451 23,324 72.780 27.656 45.124 86.339 542,~60 32,079 $ 686,099 $ 588,008 L 98,091_ 
(8,680) 120,645 129,325 
o 0 0 

THE NOTES TO THE- FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN IN'[EGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



REVENUES Local sources: Interestearnings Other State sources Federalsources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 14 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction and support services Business .~;ervices Total Expenditures 
EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

CADDO EDUCATIONAL EXCELLENCE VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET* ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) 
05 O 0 15,198 $ 748,135 0 0 0 

15 748 198 135 O 0 $ 0 $ 763,333 $ 763,333 
$ 0 $ 68 $ (68) $ o $ 68 $ (68) 
0 763,265. 763 265 
0 0 O 

* The Caddo Educational Excellence Fund was included in the School Board's budget however, the budget was -0-. 

THE NOTE,(; TO THE FINANCIAL_ STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
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REVENUES Local sources: Other State sources Federal sources "i"otal Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actuat - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 11 

EXPENDITURE:S Current: Instruction and supporl services Regular programs Total Expendiluras 
EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

ADULT EDUCATI 
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE FAVORABLE 
05 139,205 11,996 $ 139,234 11,996 2~ , 193,051 196 490 3,439 332,256 $ 347,720 ~ 15,464 

$ 332,256 ~; 346,347 ~ (14,091) $ 332,256 $ 346,347 $ (14,091) 
0 1 373 1,373 
0 0 0 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
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REVENUES Federalsources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD ShreveporL, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Speciat Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 12 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction and suppod services Instruction Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDI'[ URES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR 

.TIONAL EDUCATION*~*~* VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL .~NFAVORABLE) 
~ .~ 761,711 $ (60,333) $ 822,044 .$_ 761 711 .$ (60,333) 
$ 822,044 $ 761,711 _$ 60,333 $ 822,044 .$_ 761,711 .$ 60,333 

0 0 
0 0 0 

"[HE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
6? 



REVENUES Local sources; Interest earnings Food services Other State sources Equalization Federal sources Total revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances ~ Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30. 1996 Schedule 13 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction and support services Food services Total expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUEC; OVER EXPENDITURES OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Other sources EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHFR USES 
FUND BALANCES AT BFGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES AT END OF: YEAR 

CHILD NUTRITION PROGRAM VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL (UNFAVORABLE) 
$ 160,000 $ 515,748 $ 2,255,000 2,450,474 159.090 0 3.655.755 3.655.752 9,312,149 9,799,123 

355,748 195,474 (159,000) (3) 486.974 $ 15,541,904 $ 161421,097 $ 879,193 
18 010 739 17,166,085___ 844.654 $ 18,010,739 ~ $ 844,654_ 
$ (2,468,835) $ (744,988) $ 1,723,847 
0 7.736 7.736 

$ (2,468,835) $ (737,252) $ 1,731,583 
9.407.970 9,407,970 0 

THE NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL S'fATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 



CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 
CHILD CADDO ADULT VOCATIONAL NUTRITION EDUCATIONAL EDUCATION EDUCATION PROGRAM EXCELLENCE OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) Other sources $ 0 $ 0 ~, 7,736 $ O Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES AND OTHER SOURCES OVER EXPENDITURES AND OTHER USES FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BAbkNCES AT END OF YEAR 

$ _0 $ 0 $ 7,736 $ 0 
1,373 $ 0 $ (737,252) $ O O 9,407 970 763,265 0 

THE NO'FES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN iNTEGRAL PART OF THiS STATEMENT 
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REVENUES State sources Total Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds For the Year Ended June 30, 1996 Schedule 10 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction and sLIppori services Regular prograrns Instructional staff support Tota!: Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCES AT B[-GINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES A'I- END OF YEAR 

FUN 
BUDGET ACTUAL VARIANCE FAVORABLE {UNFAVORABLE 
$ 1,126,411 ~_ 1 078 223 $ (48~188} $ 1,126,411 }_ 1 078 223 ~ 188~ 
$ 823,465 $ 785,520 $ 300,680 292,703 37,945 7.977 $ 1,124,145 .$_ 1 078 223 $ 45~922 
2,266 0 (2,266~ 
O 0 0 

THE! NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
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REVENUES Federal sources Totall Revenues 

CADDO PARISH SCHOOL BOARD Shreveport, Louisiana Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Balances - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual - Special Revenue Funds For the Year I-nded June 30. 1996 ScheduLe 4 

EXPENDITURES Current: Instruction and supped services Instruction General administration Total Expenditures EXCESS (Deficiency) OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR FUND BALANCES (Deficit) AT L=ND OF YEAR 

VI(CHAPTERII) VARIANCE FAVORABLE BUDGET ACTUAL ~NFAVORABLE 
~ $_ 282,012 $ (6,04(]) $ 288,052 ~_ 282 012 ~______16~04q) 
$ 302,295 $ 279,338 $ 22,957 5,019 - 2,674 2,34 [!.. $ 307,314 ~ 282 012 $ 25,302 
(19,262) 0 19~262 

0 0 

THE NOTES TO "[HE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE AN INTEGRAL PART OF THIS STATEMENT 
59 


